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cerned about you and your case. Our records show that you were
the victim of crime and a “true bill” was returned by the Roane County Grand Jury. A status date
has been set in this matter. [t is NOT necessary that you be present, however, VOI..I are welcome to
attend any proceeding and we would certainly like to know your thoughts about this matter and any
restitution that may be owed to you. Youwilt be fotified of future court dates as well.

As a victim of a crime, we are con

| can be reachad at (865)

i wiil be your contact person throughout the prosecution of this matter.
please contact Tina

376-2145 ext. 103. Should you need to reach me and | am not available,
Jarnagin at (865) 376-2145 ext. 102.

Should your address or phone number change, please call me so that we can stay in _touch with you.
if you use e-mail, we would like to attach your e-mail to our calendar so that you will automatically

be notified of any new dates. Youcan a-mail me at: charlenehipsher@yahoo.com.

| am enclosing a brochure that explains your rights and duties as a victim and gives a‘ general
overview of how the criminai justice system works. Assistant District Attorney General Bili Reedy
will be the Prosecutor in this matter and he can be reached at (865} 376-2145 ext. 112.

Respectfully,

.I icok forward to hearing from you.
Char Lo

Charlene Hipsher

Victim Witness Coordinator
(865) 376-2 145 ext. 103

Enclosures

we o« Bramdan e %LH e

Fax 865-376-2148

www.Othdag.com www Sthdtf.com
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VICTIM IMPACT STATEMENT

This form will allow the Sentencing Judge and the Prosecutor to know your feelings about being the

Victim of crime and how the crime affected you.

STATE VS: ﬁ\f’% Elnay Coel_

.
CASE NO: o3 -cR - (197
SENTENCING JUDGE: E. EUGENE EBLEN
VICTIM’S NAME: Cstt- , Gondrasn
(LAST) (FIRST) (MIDDLE)
VICTIM’S PHYSICAL AND MAILING ADDRESS:
: (STREET) (STATE) (@IP)

VICTIM'S PERSONAL REACTION: WRITE YOUR FEELINGS:

VICTIM'S PHYSICAL AND/ OR EMOTIONAL INJURY: BXPLAIN ANY INJURIES AND THE
TREATMENTS THAT YOU RECEIVED. ATTACH COPIES OF ANY BILLS OBTAINED DUE TO
INJURY.,

VICTIM’S PROPERTY LOSS: LIST ANY PROPERTY THAT WAS DAMAGED, OR LOST AS WELL
AS THE VALUE OF THE PROPERTY., ATTACH COPIES OF BILLS OR ESTIMATES FOR REPAIR,

'FINANCIAL OR OTHER LOSS: LIST THE DAYS AND HOURS MISSED FROM WORK BECAUSE

OF THIS CRIME AND THE AMOUNT OF WAGES THAT YOU LOST.

COMPENSATION: LIST ANY AGENCY OR COMPANY YOU HAVE MADE APPLICATION TO -
FOR REPLACEMENT OR TO COVER YOUR LOSS. PLEASE INCLUDE POLICY NUMBERS (i.e.
insurance, Medicaid, Victim Crime Compensation, eic.)
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Discovery of the Missing Circuit Boards '
| moved into a new apartment with my son on February 28, 2013. The following week on March

6, 2013 | discovered the missing circuit boards in two large boxes in one of the spare bedrooms
among the items that had not been unpacked. At first | thought that | should apologize to Thomas
for accuging him of theft. | had no explanation for how the circuit boards ended up in my
possession.

| asked my maid if she remembered seeing them at the oid apartment. She recalled that she saw
them in the back of the closet under the stairs sometime in December 2012 or January 2013.

She thought it odd that | would have put them there but just assumed that | had my reasons.
During the 8 months that | lived in that apartment | never went into that closet. There would have
been no reason for me to put those circuit boards under the stairs. Furthermore, there would
have been no reason for those boards to be in my home.

All inventory and finished goods at Merlin Embedded are tracked during the production process.
We contacted the contractor that had assembled the boards and had him email the packing slips
from when the boards were picked up at his facility. My signature was nof on the packing slips so
there is no way that | could have picked them up. Furthermore, the two types of circuit boards
were never at the contract assembler at the same time.

The circuit boards were finished goods packed in anti-static bags with signed data sheets. The
Fiber Bypass boards were ready to ship. The Video Receiver boards were missing a front panel.
One of my engineers remembered having the Video Receiver boards in his office in November
2012. Thomas had asked him to cut the front panels. He never got around to it because of other
priorities and the boards disappeared from his office. Although not sure of the exact date, he is
confident that he had the boards in his office in November 2012 just prior to Thomas being

{erminated. :

My accountant and two project engineers are certain that | never had possession of the circuit
boards. They were finished goods ready to ship. There would be no reason for me to remove
them from the stock room. We believe that Thomas Cook removed the circuit boards from the

stock room on Thursday morning November 29. He had a key to my apartment and knew where
| kept a spare key hidden outside. He also knew that | never went into that closet.

Furthermore, Thomas Cook was in the Merlin Embedded office at 5:45am the morning after he
was fired. He deleted the data logs on the security system. What was he doing there and why
did he delete the data logs?

The fact that the missing circuit boards were discovered in my possession is irrelevant to the
charge of extortion. The Tennessee statute reads:

(a) A person commits extortion who uses coéfcion upon another person with the intent fo:
(1) Obtain property, services, ény advantage or immunity, or
(2) Restrict unlawfully another's freedom of action.

{b) !_t is an affirmative defense to prosecution for extortion that the person reasonably claimed:
(1) Appropriate restitution or appropriate indemnification for harm done; or

(2) Appropriate compensation for property or lawful services.
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The fact remains that Roy Cook attempted to obtain $30,000 from me in exchange for the retum
of stolen property. He also threatened to bring harm to me and my business if | did not pay him
the $30,000. - _



My name is Andrew Cock. | am the majority share holder and CEO of an electronics company
Merlin Embedded in San Jose, Costa Rica. My brother Thomas Cook was an employee of the
company until November 28, 2012.

While at a trade show in Orlando, FL on November 28, 2012 | calied Thomas Cook in San Jose,
Costa Rica and informed him that his employment at Merlin Embedded was being terminated.

He was told that he would still be allowed to use a company car and a company computer untii he
could make arrangements for his own transportation and computer. He was toid to turn in his
door key and all other property belonging to the company.

Thomas Cook entered the Merlin Embedded offices using his electronic door key at around 5am
the following morning. Each erployee has a card that allows them access to the office during
specific hours. The security system logs all entries and exits from the office.

Attachment 1 shows the print out of the security logs. Note that Thomas Cook was experimenting
with deleting the security logs on Monday November 26, 2012. There were muitiple “Operator
logged on” messages that day. The only employees that had a password to log on to the security
system were me and Thomas Cook. | was in Orlando, FL from November 25, 2012 through
November 29, 2012. Therefore these accesses had to have been by Thomas Cook. Please note
that there were also multiple “User data file changed” messages on November 26. These
messages indicate that the data logs showing who entered and left the office were either edited
or deleted. :

The morning after Thomas Cook was terminated, there is an “Operator fogged on” message
foliowed by three “User data file changed” messages at 5:45am. Thomas Cook and | were the
only ones with cards that allowed access prior to 6am. As stated above, 1 was in Orlando that
morning. The evidence shows that Thomas Cook was in the Merlin Embedded office at 5:45 am
the morning after he was terminated. He removed approximately $80,000 worth of finished
goods inventory consisting of 14 Video Receiver boards and 5 Fiber Bypass boards.

We did not discover the inventory missing untit January 10, 2013 when we received an order from
a customer for 4 Video Receiver boards. We searched the office and sent an email to Thomas
Cook asking him if he knew where the boards might be in the office. By Monday morning
January 14, 2013 Tom had not responded and we had searched the entire office. At that point

we decided to review the security logs.

| sent Thomas Cook an email requesting that he return the stolen property. | tried to contact him
via telephone but he did not answer the phone. | explained that if he would return the stolen
property we would allow him to continue using the company car and pay the severance we had
agreed to in December. He refused to reply. .

On January 18, 2013 | contacted my twin brother Roy Cook to ask if he could speak to Thomas
and convince him to return the stolen property. | did not want fo file criminal theft charges against
Thomas but | needed the stolen property returned. Roy was angry that | had fired Tom and fold
me that he could arrange for the return of the stolen property for $3¢,000.



During the next couple of days 1 recorded 11 different phone calls covering approkimateiy 1 hour
and 20 minutes of conversations with Roy during which he:

+  Attempted to extort $30,000 from me in exchange for returning the stolen circuit boards. At
times he said he had the stolen property in Tennessee and at other times he said the stolen
property was in Costa Rica.

¢ Demanded that as part of any deal to return the stolen property that | would have to sign the
company car worth approximately $15,000 over to Thomas and agree to not file any criminal
charges related to the theft. .

« Threatened to contact my customers and slander my company’s feputation. This too could
be avoided if | paid the $30,000.

After recording the phone calls | contacted the District Attorney and turned the recordings over to
him. .

When it became apparent that | would not meet his demands, Roy proceeded to engage in a
campaign of harassment. In emails sent to me, he threatened to damage my relationship with my
customers. He threatened to provide damaging information to my ex-wife. He threatened to
contact the adoption agency that had placed my son with me in an attempt to interfere with the
adoption and perhaps even get my son sent back to an orphanage. Roy sent insulting emails to
my accountant, my son’s therapist, and my son’s school. He contacted one of my business
associates, Ed Saltou, and threatened to get him fired from his job. He then contacted the legal
department at Ed’s employer and told them lies in an attempt to get Ed fired. Throughout all of
this Roy would send me emails bragging about what he had done and what he was planning on
doing in the future. He made it clear that all of this coutd stop if 1 would pay him the $30,000 and
sign the company vehicle over to Thomas.

The contact information for all of the people that Roy harassed came from Thomas Cook. Prior to
Thomas being terminated on November 29, 2012, Roy had no information on my business or
personal life. Thomas Cook provided the contact information for my accountant, my son’s school,
my son’s therapist, my customers, and Ed Saltou to Roy for the soie purpose of harassing me

and harming my business.
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Ninth Judicial District Evidence Room Receipt Log
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Print Evidence Custodian Name " Euidence Custodien Signature
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Received From: : >

Print Submitting Agent Name - Sr.;br;ifffng Agent Signature

Evidence Out
Chaoin of Custody Log

Custodian Initials Agent Initials Date Time Purpose Return Y/N

Final Disposition of Evidence

To Court — Docket No.

To Lab

To Other Jurisdiction {Specify)

To Be Destroyed — Destruction Order Attached Y /N

Returned to Owner

Other (Specify)

White Copy — Evidence Log Book Yetlow Capy — Officer’s Copy Pink Copy — Attach to Evidence




' Criminal Justice Portal :: DL Pacord

State of Tennessee
Integrated Criminal Justice Portal

o Deconfliction (0)
» Search

« Links

» Help and FAQ =

» Privacy Policy ::

« About This Portal ::
« LOG OQUT

All-Database Search Results:

DL{(2)
T&R (12)
TOMIS (1)
SOR (0
TOP (0)
TWP (0}

DL Record

[ Refine Results | | New Search |

COOK, ROY ELMER

prev 2 of 2

TwFind other records that might match THIS one

» Main
¢ MVR
» Historical Photos

* Signatures

https://www.tennesseeanytime.org/tncrim/app/recordDL.html?cm‘rentPage:l&orderBy=3

Page 1 of 3

4/22/2013



- Criminal Justice Portal :: DL Record , R Page 2 of 3

*DL photos cannot be disseminated to the public or press without the express written consent of the
Department of Safety.

Personal Infor_mat_ion

License Type:  Class D Only
Non CDL Status: VALID
CDL Status:  NONE
DL#: 058975818
Issued: 12/13/2007
Expires: 04/02/2013
~ Duplicates Issued: 0

Gender: M
Race: White
Height: 5'10"

Weight:  240LB
Eye Coler:  Green

Hair Color: Brown

D.O.B.: 04/02/1963
SSN: 422-86-5546
County: Roane

141 TWIN OAKS DR

Residence:
ROCKWOOD, TN 37854

Last Updated:  05/07/2004
Mailing: Not Available
Last Updated:  Not Available

Access to Driver License inquiries is governed by the Federal Driver's Privacy Protection Act of 2000
(DPPA).

Deconfliction
1Flag this Record

Handguns

https://www.tennesseeanytime.org/tncrim/ app/recordDL.htm!?currentPage=1&orderBy=3  4/22/201 3



- Criminal Justice Portal :: DL g_ggord Page 3 of 3

D ®

Handguns
No Handgun Permit
Reétrictions
None
Endorsements
None

[_Refine-_Results ] [ New Search

» Deconfliction (0) ::
» Search ::

* Links ::

« Help and FAQ ::

* Privacy Policy =

« About This Portal ::
« LOG OUT

For added privacy, log off and clbse your browser window when you are finished using this service.

This page accessed 4.22.2013 11:44AM

https://www.tennesseeanytime.org/mcrim/app/recordDL.html?currentPage=1&ofderBy=3 4/22/2013
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View Message(s)

The foliowing message was received on : Monday, May 13, 2013 1:17 PM

DR.TNODOQDOO
13:18 05/13/13 15349
13:18 05/13/13 03477 TN0730253A

*TINAJJ
TXT
NAME: CCOK ROY B
ADDRESS: 141 TWIN OAKS DR
ROCKWOOD TN 378540000
DR LIC NO: 058975818 BIRTH DATE: 19630402 LIC CLASS: D*** ENDRSE; ****
STICKER NO: 89952831 PREVIOUS CLASS: D***

ISSUE DATE: 20130503 EXPIRATION DATE: 20180402 ORGAN DONCR: YES
EYES: GN HAIR: BR SEX: M RACE: W HEIGHT: SFT 10IN WEIGHT: 250
NON-CDL STATUS: VALID LICENSE

NON-CDL ELIGIBILITY DATE: 00000000 GUN PERMIT STATUS: NCNE
CDL. STATUS: NONE

CDL ELIGIBILITY DATE: 00000800 :

CURRENTLY REVOKED IN TN FOR DUI? NO DUI ON/AFTER 19970101: NO

SOC: 422-86-5546 TOTAL NON-CDL RECS: 000 TOTAL CDL REC3: 000
RESTRICTIONS: NONE

DR .TNOQO0000.TNOV3025A,*TINAJT

TXT
LIC NO CASE ACT EVT DATE ACT DATE CNTY SEC-AMT
058975818 0030410 003 20100427 20100625 47 40060000

FAILURE TO OBEY TRAFFIC INSTRUCTIONS

https://10.170.56.190:1 809S/iqx/ViewMessages.aspx?seq_n0=52 17674&rec_guid=4db8al... 5/13/2013



View Message(s) Page 1 of 1
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The following message was received on : Monday, May 13, 2013 1:19 PM

IR.TNSIRO000

13:20 05/13/13 15438

13:20 05/13/13 03485 TNO73025A

*TINAJJ

TXT

PUR/C.ATN/RUSSELL JOHNSON

THIS TENNESSEE CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING REQUEST:

NAM/ COOK, ROY EIMER
SEX/ M

DOB/ 19630402

S0C/ 422865546

THE FOLLOWING POSSIBLE MATCHES PERTAIN TO THE ABOVE REQUEST:

SID NAME R/S DCB HGT WGT EYE FIF
403750 COOK, ROY ELMER w/M 1963/04/02 70 230 GRHN
677952 COOK, ROY - W/M 1963/08/23 69 182 BLU
574425 COOK, ROY B/M 1962/11/06 68 185 ERO
572953 COOK, ROY MEEKS W/M 1960/04/20 71 174 HAZ F

TO OBTAIN THE COMPLETE RECORD FOR THE SUBJECT COF YOUR INQUIRY, SUBMIT AN
(FO} INQUIRY USING THE APPROPRIATE SID NUMBER FROM THE ABOVE MATCH{ES) .

TENNESSEE RUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, NASHVILLE, TN, 5/13/2013 1:19:10 FM

hitps://10.170.56.190:18095/iqx/V iewMessages.aspx?seq no=5217682&rec_guid=626073... 5/13/2013



View Message(s)

The following message was received on : Monday, May 13, 2013 1:20 PM

FR.TNCHRO0GO

13:21 05/13/13 15480

13:21 05/13/13 03503 TNO73025A
*TINAJT

TXT
kEkkkkrkkE Ak F*AEFF kA x*¥  CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD F#*#¥addrxdrrdkkrdbrdddss

DATA AS OF 2013-05-13

EEEEEEESE LS L LR RS AR L L) TNTRCDUCTTON IR AT TR R LR LR L LR L S

THIS RAP SHEET WAS PRODUCED IN RESPONSE TO THE FOLLOWING REQUEST:

STATE ID NUMBER 403750 (TBI)
REQUEST ID *TINAJS

PURPOSE CQODE (o}

ATTENTION RUSSELL JCHNSON

THE INFORMATION IN THIS RAP SHEET IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CAVEATS:

THIS RECCRD IS BASED ONLY ON THE SID OR FBI NUMBER IN YOUR REQUEST {
403750 ) BECAUSE ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS MAY BE MADE AT ANY TIME, A NEW
COPY SHOULD BE REQUESTED WHEN NEEDED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE. USE OF THE
FOLLOWING RECORD IS REGULATED BY LAW. IT IS FURNISHED FOR QFFICTAL USE
ONLY AND SHOULD ONLY BE USED FQR THE PURPOSE REQUESTED. WHEN
EXPLANATION OF A CHARGE OR DISPOSITION IS NEEDED, COMMUNICATE DIRECTLY
WITH THE AGENCY THAT CONTRIBUTED THE FINGERPRINTS,

kA Akkkhhkkkk kA axFrkkkk3hx%  TDENTIFICATION  *Ekkkkxdddekdhakhrfdidkiddy
SUBJECT NAME (S)
COOK, ROY ELMER

COOK, ELMER (AKA)
COOK, ROY E (AKA)

SUBJECT DESCRIPTION

FRI MUMBER STATE ID NUMBER

839055DA% 403750 (TN)

SOCTAL SECURITY NUMBER

422865546

SEX RACE SKIN TONE
MALE : WHITE UNKENOWN
HEIGHT WEIGHT DATE OF BIRTH
5riov 230 1963-04-02
HAIR COLCOR EYE COLOR

BROWN GREEN

PLACE OF BIRTH

K5

EMPLOYMENT

EMPLOYMENT AS OF 2001-03-23
OCCUPATION

EMPLOYER AMERICAN MORTGAGE

hhkkhkkkF Ak kR bk kh kEEE T AT N CRIMINAL HISTCRY T AR R b e ]

= CYCLE 001
TRACKING NUMBER 470030646221

https://10.170.56.190:18095/iqx/ViewMessages.aspx?seq_no=5217700&rec_guid=50ca84... 5/1 3/2013

Page 1 of 2




View Message(s)

¥ O
EARLIEST EVENT DATE 2001-03-23
ARREST DATE 2001-03-23
ARREST CASE NUMBER IDN-104731
ARRESTING AGENCY TNO470000 KNOX COUNTY SO
SUBJECT'S NAME ROY ELMER COOK
OFFENDER ID NUMBER 403750
CHARGE NUMBER 100654318
CHARGE TRACKING NUMBER 470030646221
CHARGE LITERAL HARRASMENT
COUNTS 1
SEVERITY UNKNOWN
CHARGE NUMBER 100654519
CHARGE TRACKRING NUMBER 470030646221
CHARGE LITERAL HARRASMENT
COUNTS 1
SEVERITY UNKNOWN
CHARGE NUMBER 100654920
CHARGE TRACKING NUMBER 470030646221
CHARGE LITERAL HARRASMENT
COUNTS 1
SEVERITY UNKNOWN
CHARGE MNUMBER 100654922
CHARGE TRACKING NUMBER 470030646221
CHARGE LITERAIL HARRASMENT
COUNTS 1
SEVERITY UNKNOWHN
CHARGE NUMBER +100654923
CHARGE TRACKING NUMBER 470030646221
CHARGE LITERAL HARRASMENT
COUNTS 1
SEVERITY UNENOWN
CHARGE NUMBER 100654921
CHARGE TRACKING NUMBER 470030646221
CHARGE LITERAL HARRASMENT
COQUNTS 1
SEVERITY UNKNCWN
CYCLE 002 == = ===
TRACKING NUMBER 100298524
EARLIEST EVENT DATE 1985-04-11 INCIDENT DATE 1985-04-11

ARREST DATE 1985-04-11

ARREST CASE NUMBER 104623

ARRESTING AGENCY TNO470100 KNOXVILLE PD
SUBJECT'S NAME ROY ELMER COCK
OFFENDER ID NUMBER 403750

CHARGE NUMBER 100299524

CHARGE LITERAL TRANSFER FORGED DOCUMENT
COUNTS 1

SEVERITY UNENOWN

Fhhkxhkkkdkkkkkhkkkhkrrrhhid INDEX OF AGENCIES

AGENCY

AGENCY

KNOX COUNTY SO; TNO470000;

KNOXVILLE PD; TNQ47Q100;

* * * END OF RECQRD * * *

https://10.170.56.190:18095/iqx/ViewMessages.aspx7seq_no=5217700&rec_guid=50ca84... 5/13/2013
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View Message(s) L ;,) Page 1 of 1

The following message was received on : Monday, May 13, 2013 1:22 PM

Pt

QR. TNNCICQOC

13:23 05/13/13 05561

13:23 05/13/13 03528 TNO73025A
*TINAJJ

TXT

TNO73025A
THIS INTERSTATE IDENTIFICATION INDEX RESPONSE IS THE RESULT OF YOUR

RECORD REQUEST FOR FBI/839055DA9. THE FOLLOWING WILL RESPOND TC YOUR

AGENCY: .
FBI - FBI/B39055DAS

END

https://10.170.56.190:18095/igx/ViewMessages.aspx?seq_no=>52 17725&rec_guid=8f6ac7... 5/13/2013



View Message(s)

)

The following message was received on : Monday, May 13, 2013 1:22 PM

CR.WVFBINFOOQ

13:23 05/13/13 15591

13:23 05/13/13 (3530 TNO73025A
*TINAJT

THT

PUR/C.ATN/RUSSELL JOHNSON,TXT ¥**¥#x*xsxskskdrsxrsss CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD

EX T RS ST L R R Rl

EE T EE TR R L ko R INTRODUCTION dkhkdhkhhkhkkkkkrarkdreh b b v krd

THIS RAP SHEET WAS PRODUCED IN RESPONSE TO THE FCLLOWING REQUEST:

FEI NUMEER : 83%055DA9
SEX MALE
REQUEST ID *TINAJT

PURPOSE CODE C

ATTENTION ~ RUSSELL JOHNSON

THE INFORMATION IN THIS RAP SHEET IS SUBJECT TC THE FOLLOWING CAVEATS :

THIS RECORD IS BASED ONLY ON THE FBI NUMBER IN YOUR REQUEST-839055DAS.
BECAUSE ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS MAY BE MADE AT ANY TIME, A NEW COPY
SHOULD BE REQUESTEC WHEN NEEDED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE. (Us; 2013-05-13)
ALL ARREST ENTRIES CONTAINED IN THIS FBI RECORD ARE BASED ON
FINGERPRINT COMPARISONS -AND PERTAIN TO THE SAME INDIVIDUAL. (US;:

2013-05-13)
THE USE OF TEIS RECORD IS REGULATED BY LAW. IT IS PROVIDED FOR CFFICIAL

USE ONLY AND MAY BE USED ONLY FOR THE PURPOSE REQUESTED. . (US;
2013-05-13)

IEE R A AR E 10 LR SR R IDENTIFICATION B TR LA R E LS Sk

‘SUBJECT NAME (8)
COOK, RCY ELMER

COOK, ELMER (AKA)
COCK, ROY E  (AKA)
COCK, ROY (AKA}
SUBJECT DESCRIPTION

FBI NUMBER STATE ID NUMBER
835055DA9 UNKNOWN

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER

422865546

SEX RACE

MALE WHITE

HEIGHT WEIGHT DATE OF BIRTH

sr1e" - 175 1963-04-02

HAIR COLOR EYE COLOR FINGERPRINT PATTERN

BROWN BLUE 21PTPOPOPOL11418PI18 (FEC)
PLACE OF BIRTH CITTIZENSHIP

Ks us

FINGERPRINT IMAGES

T TR R LSRR E L CRIMINAT HISTORY FETETE S SRS SRl

https://10.170.56.190:18095/iqx/V iewMessages.aspx7seq no=>5217727&rec_guid=28adla...

Page 1 of 2

5/13/2013



View Message(s) Sy  Page2of2

R

CYCLE 001

EARLIEST EVENT DATE 1585~04-11
ARREST DPATE 1985~-04-11
ARREST CASE NUMBER 104623
ARRESTING AGENCY TN0470100 POLICE DEPARTMENT KNCXVILLE
CHARGE 01
CHARGE LITERAL TRANSFER FORGED DOCUMENT

SEVERITY

CYCLE 002 ===

EARLIEST EVENT DATE 2001-03-23
ARREST DATE 2001-03-23
ARREST CASE NUMBER IDN-104731
ARRESTING AGENCY TNO470000 SHERIFF'S OFFICE KNOXVILLE
CHARGE 01
CHARGE LITERAL HARRASMENT

SEVERITY
CHARGE 02
CHARGE LITERAL [HARRASMENT

SEVERITY
CHARGE 03
CHARGE LITERAL HARRASMENT

SEVERITY
CHARGE 04
CHARGE LITERAL HARRASMENT

SEVERITY
CHARGE 05
CHARGE LITERAL HARRASMENT

SEVERITY
CHARGE 06
CHARGE LITERAL HARRASMENT

SEVERITY

khkkkkhkhrkh kb rr b h kb hrhkd INDEX OE‘ AGENCIES A e L L L

AGENCY FRI-CJIS DIV-CLRKSBG CLARKSBURG; WVEBINFOO;

ADDRESS
1000 CUSTER HOLLOW RD

CLARKSBURG, WV

AGENCY POLICE DEPARTMENT KNOXVILLE; TN0470100;

ADDRESS
800 HOWARD BAKER AVE

KNOXVILLE, TN

AGENCY SHERIFF'S OFFICE KNOXVILLE; TN0470000;

ADDRESS
IDENTIFICATION UNIT 400 MAIN ST

KNOXVILLE, TN

AGENCY SEERTFF'S OFFICE KNOXVILLE; TNQ47C000;

* * & END OF RECORD * * *
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WARNINGS AS TO CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS
Before we ask you any questions, you must understand your constitutional rights:
‘You have the right to remain silent, and you need not answer any questions;

If you do answer questions, your answers can be used as evidence against you in
court, '

You have the right to consult with a lawyer before or during questioning;
If you cannot afford to hire a lawyer, one will be provided to you without cost;

If you decide to answer questions now, without a lawyer present, you will still
have the right to stop answering questtons at any time until you talk to a lawyer.

WAIVER

titutional rights. I understand what my

T have read, or have had read to me, my cons _ \
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lawyer being present. ey

S

A s
A s 7 ’
A
A R f /
FooAy I
L A L

o7 ¢
Sighatute of Li;tc’r,\fiewcc
i A

8 7

i
i &
i

o | /‘l,: A
TIL
LB A
Signatufe of Special Agent

Witness:

Witness: . '
G0 o T C T
DATE: 7 - &t % . /= TIME; #,




jeffvittatoe - Yahoo! Mail . =

Compose
inbox
Conversafions
Drafts
Sent
Spam
Trash (2)
FOLDERS
Do Not Delete

Notas

APPLICATICNS
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Delete Move Spam Actions

RE: extortion attempt by Roy Gook  from Andrew Cook 1o you + 1 more Tus, 6:08 PM

| talked f . pls by Roy Cook 10 extorl money from me in exchange for the return
of my stolen propernty. Have you macge any progress on the case?

He has recently started sending me harassing emails. He has also sent harassing amails to my son’s school, my
accountant, and my sor's therapist. Ha is attampting to contact my custamars and standsr my company because | have
refused to pay him any money.

To give you an idea of his rants, here is a sample from a recent email,

how'sthat hot plece of christian ass doing these days.....7?%? hear you sey she dresses like a siut....is she
yummy?? i heard yous fried fo tap that ass. aclually the word Is you clalm to have tapped it but nobody believes
you did. don't warry though. it wasn't her rsfigion that made her say ro. It was the fact thaf you're a disgusting pig.

died taura cut your balls off yet?? or is she pulling a Kay and lociing herself in a room far 3 days??
fommarow is fuck up fiiday..... gat ready for a big surprise......

and on 4/2 its going to get real special.... 12 days and munfng.....shdf wa do the 12 days of xmas.

i den't think you can handia 12 days of shit..... the over under on you is 7 days bafore you finally break.

did you wipe your ass foday?77/hahaha

and again......why to you confinue to nof atdress what you tid to Lorena and BAE 27777 whalswrong 777 self
awareness is a ternible thing isntit. Hi MY NAME IS ANDREW AND I'M A FLAMING ASSHOLEMN

' not sure what he meant by *fuck up Friday”, but | assume he allempted fo harass soms of my custamers. | have not
received any feedback from them val. This particufar rant was sent to my accountant and my son's therapist.

Any halp you can give would be greally appreciated. | have asked that he stop sending me emails but he persists.

Andrew Cook
Merlin Embedded
10415 Willow Ridze Loop
Orlando, FL 32825
Toll Free: (866) 700 7704
Direct: (6501 202 0887
www.merlinembedded.com
——Qriginal Message--—
Fromi: Angrew Cook [mallto:andrew.cook@merlinembedded.com]
Sant: Wednesday, January 20, 2013 9:26 PM
To: jefivittatoe@yahoo.com’
Subject: extortion attempt by Roy Cook

Raoys phone numbers:
Call: (865) 322-0984
Home: (B65) 531-4687

I'm net sure about the homea phone. Ha narmaily calls from tha cell phone.

Last phone call is attached. | have also provided a document dascribing each phone call with approximate date
and time.

The excel spreadshect shows calls to and from my offica numbers. It also shows ealls to and from my home
number 801 347 0425, | have marked the significant calls in purple and yallow.

It appears that the time stamp on some of the vonage logs is off. 1 think it Is because they were forwarded through

' a skype number. The document showing the description of the phene calls is more accurate on the time stamps.

| secorded the calls on my IPad using an app called QuickVoice. Ths application recards the dete and time of
each call.

Let me know if you need anything eise.

Andrew Cook

Merlin Embedded

10415 Willow Ridge Loop
Orlando, FL 32825

Toll Free; (866} 704 7704
Direct: (650) 292 0887
www.merlinembedded, com

Page | of 1
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----- Original Message-----

From: A nonymous [mailto:anonymous0040@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, April 19,2013 2:12 AM '

To: andrew.cook

Cc: fsanchez

Subject: therapy time

have you and the little bastard been practicing your ass wiping
technique.

remember IF THE PAPER AIN'T WHITE YOU STILL NEED TO WIPE!! HAHAHA

i may be flying up to NH to speak to Perkins (the attorney for BAE)

can you recommend a good hotel??? they may want to speak to my
brother do you think he can make it up here?? and what about
Arnoldo?? BAE would like to know his involvment. they are not happy to
find out the shit was assembled outside the country.

also it seems some emailed some stuff to GE about the love affair you
have with Ed Saltou.

has Laura gone crazy yet??? is it time for another beeotch??? my spies
report Laura is drinking heavy and is now taking medication for
depression. what is it with you that makes bitches crazy???7

https:/fus-mg5 .mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch?.rand=72b5rk91dg7u1

4/22/2013
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Re:... FW:... FW:... Wi, FW:... ... FW:... RE:... PWL. FW:... PN

Delete Nove Spam Aclions
P Select a Lean

FW: hahaha Wad, Apr 24, 2013 &t 7:47 PM

From andrew coak

To jeﬁvma_toe@yahcu.com

Email an April 2. He is referring to my secondary email address theman@merlinembedded com. It
was set up as a fur thing with 2 few friends. He got this info from Thomas. He threatens to contact

the tharapist again.

Andrew Cook

Merlin Embedded

10415 Witlow Ridge Loop
Orlando, FL 32825

Toll Free: (866) 700 7704
Direct: (650) 292 0887
www.merlinembedded.com

Other Options

-—--Original Message-—--

From: jekyl9@cs.com [mailto:jekyla@cs.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 8:29 PM

To: theman@merlinembedded.com; fanny1409@hotmail.com
Subject: hahaha

you must be kidding.......... the man....77?? wif??? is this to remind you that you are a man?? or a
statement you have to make o Jet everyone else know you'ra a man. someone we hoth know
suggested last weak thal you might be a latent homosexual.

proof of your gayness

1, 2 women leave you because you can't sexually satisfy them

2. you've feel tha need to express your manhood

3. you think shit is a fubricant {eg. skid marks}

4. never fathered a child

5. single parent (just like ricky martin but unlike you he can please a female)
6. date women with masculine features

thanx for the taugh....this is too rich to ignore. the man.......... hahahahaha

and 1 thought i was arrogant. you have truely taken arrogance o a new lavel though. what do your
employees think of this? how can they sit in that office evaryday and not faugh in your faca?? does
your therapist have this email address?77/ well she does now.

would you like me to call Laura and give her this email address?? how was the hand humping this
hotiday week of easter??

https://us-mg5 .mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch?.rand=15tsnn45s6a34

5/13/2013
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INBOX CONTAC... CALEND... - Re:Ext.. FW: fra... FW: laura - to... FW: lor... FW: Tett... FW: ma... " RE:Fxt.,
FW: fra...
Compaose Delete _ Move Spam Actions
Inbox
FW: francini Wed, Apr 24, 2013 at 7:47 PM
Conversations '

from Andrew Cook

Drafis To jefhéihatoe@yahdo.mm
Sent
Spam ‘ s . . ) ) . I .
This is from 3/21. He is asking about my former assistant Francini. 'm notsure if he did anything for
Trash 4/2 or not. 1 never claimed fo have “tapped it.” Furthermore, | never attempted 1o have any
relationship autside the office with Francini. | do not have romantic relationships with employess.
FOLDERS

The Laura he mentions is my son's teacher whom | started dating last year after my wife left

Do Not Delete
The Lorena he mentions is my wife wham | have no seen since May 26 last year. He refers 1o the fact

Notes that | am refusing to give her any company assets as part of the divorce agreement.
MESSENGER Andrew Cook -
ARPLICATIONS Merlin Embedded

10415 Willow Ridge Loop

Orlando, FL 32825 )
Toll Free: (866) 700 7704
Direct: (650) 292 0887
www.merlinembedded.com -

----- Qriginal Message—--

From: iekyi9@cs.com [maifo:jekyld@cs.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 7:26 PM

To: andrew.copk@merlinembedded.com
Suhject: francini

hymnEss

how's that hot piece of christian ass doing these days..... 72?7 hear you say she dresses like a slut....is
she yummy?? i heard you iried to tap that ass. actually the word is you claim fo have tapped it but
nobody believes you did. don't worry though. it wasn't her religion that made her say no. it was the
fact that you're a disgusting pig.

did laura cut your balls off yet?? or is she pufling a Kay and locking herself inaroom for 3 days??
tommorow is fuck up friday..... get ready for a big surprise......

and on 4/2 its going to get real special....12 days and counting.....shall we do the 12 days of xmas.

i don'f think you can handle 12 days of shit..... the over under on you is 7 days befors you finally break.

did you wipe your ass today???/hahaha

and again......why do you confinue to not address what you did to Lorena and BAE 77777 whats
wrong?77 self awareness is a temible thing isn't it HI MY NAME 1S ANDREW AND I'™M A FLAMING

ASSHOLEN]

https://us-mg3.mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch?.rand=15tsnn45 s6a34 5/13/2013
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FW: andrew cook's sahotage of 9422/9432

From  Andraw Gook

To jeffvittatoe@yahoo.com

Vived, Apr 24, 2013 at 7:47 PM

This is the first email from anornymous0040@gmail.com. | doubt that he
actually spoke to anyone at BAE Systems. Fanny is my accountant and

there is no conspiracy.

Andrew Cook

Meriin Embedded

10415 Wiliow Ridge Loop
Orlando, FL 32825

Toll Free: {866} 700 7704
Direct: {650} 282 0887
veww.merlinembedded.com

—0Qriginal Message——
From: A nonymous jmailto: anoiiymousQ040@amail. com
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 1:51 PM

"To: andrew.cocki@merlinembedded.cony crystal@novaweliness.com

Ce: fsanchez@merlinembedded.com

. Subject: andrew cook's sabotage of 9422/9432

andrew:

spoke to BAE today and they are very interested in discussing the

sabotags of 942218432,

locks like | may be making a frip to Nashua NH this menth. how is the
waather up there this time of year?

he glso asked me a very weird question.........has e done this with
ather customers??? ne inierested in discussing this issue with fannie
and everyone else in your office that was a part of this Gonspiracy.
when do you think they wilt be available for this discussion.

1his is what happans when you screw paople. sventually you piss on the

wrong dog and the dog bites your dick off.

consider this a belated bithday present.

Page 1 of 1

SearchWab Hi, Jeff

RE:E... Fwiir.,

¥
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Delete Move Spam

FW: merlin embedded sabotage

From Andrew Cook

To _jeffvittatoe@yahoncom

This email chain makes it appear that he did send the letter fo BAE
Systems in an attempt lo dameage my company's reputation. | doubt that
the reply from Kevin Perking is real. Ha is a vice president of BAE :
Systems and would nat get involved in these types of matters.

Furihermore, the reply frem Kevin Perkins is missing the header and ihe
wording is suspect. For axample, the phrase "thank you for the
information below." Why would e use the term "below"? One would
nanmaily just say "Thank you for the information.”

| alsa doubt that anyene would give any credibility o such an email

when the sendar doas not provits a phone number. Rather than asking if
they coutd send them the questions at this email address, they would
mara likely ask them for contact info.

L

| have not fecelved any compiaints from SBAE Systems and have in fact
been negotiating a small contract with them. This is just an attempt by
Roay to harass me.

Andrew Cook

Marlin Embedded

10415 Willow Ridge Loop
Orlando, FL. 32825

Toll Free: (866) 7007704
Direct: (550) 282 0887
www.merlinembedded.com

~--Dyiginal Message—

Fram: A nonymeus [mailto:angnymousiG4ti@amal.com]
Sant: Thursday, April 11, 2013 8:53 AM

To: andrew.cook

Ce: fanny1409

Subject: Fwd: merlin smbeddsd sabolage

j told you that karma has a way of biting you in the ass. read

below.... let me know when you're ready 1o start asting like a decent
human being and siop being a spoiled litlle bully on the playgraund
who craps all over anyone who decidas they don't want fo play with
you. see ff you can guess who the next custamer to be contacted is??
what about Curtis Wright?? you remember den't you?? the product you
dhdnit run thru the enviromental tast. you take shortcuts ard cheat
people without any concern about how your actions effect others. as
long a3 you get yours then to helt with the rest of them.

have you paid your employeas their ssverance yet??7 you could pay
evaryone you owe if you just sold some of your aasets but you having
those possessions is more important than tha paople you owe monay to
being able to pay thelr bills and feed their families. what doyou
think will happan to your empioyees and those at BAE that were fooled
by you when this investigation is over??

you might want 1o remember this. .. Karmz s a bitch that demands ta be
paid.

Sir-

Thank you for the information bslow. Rest assured, BAE Syslems will
invesligate.

It 58 likaly thal we will have & rumber of specific quastions in
follow up. May 1 email you at this address to pose those questions?

Best regards,
Kevin Perkins

Kevin . Perkins

Chief Counsel

BAE System Electronic Systems

65 Spit Brook Rd., NHQ 1-719

Nashua, NH 03061-0868

B03-885-3270

B603-885-2167 {fax)

From: camm? @cs com [mailio:camm? @cs.com]
Sent: Wadnesday, April 10, 2013 506 PM

Tao i Eansin hA J11S QR

T

FW: jorena

Actions
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jeffvittatoe - Yahoo! Mail

Wed, Apr 24, 2013 at 749 PM

Mr. Parkins; this [etter should be enough to get you startad. § am in
the process of convincing the ex-emplayees to come forward. There
appears 10 be other customers that wers cheated too.

To BAE Systems:

| received information ona fraud cemmitted against your company, and
after careful consideration have decided to shara this with you so
proper investigation may be conducted in order to determine whether
this information is accurate and take tha necessary actions to prevent
this type of behavior from present and future suppliers.

According to what 1 understand,

1 Merkin Embedded, a company awned by Andrew Cook had a S-year
contract with your cempany and for reasons that were not given to me,
your company decided to end the said contract and not allow him to bid
far future ones. This decision greatly upset Mr. Cook.

2 Yaur company had purchased units under code 9422/9432 om Merlin
Embadded. In light of the decision to cease doing business with him,

the last shipment (approximately 12 units) that was sent to your
company were slightly modified so they would occasionally appear 1o
have a'malfuncticn.

3.Ths unils contain a few resistor packs. One resistor pack was
replaced with & differsnt value which causes a"spur’ or "spike' to
oecur. The uait may still operate according to Merlin's originat
specifications and may not be saen by Merlin's test equipmant tut your
equipment may confirm it's existence.

4.1 suspect this problem was discovered early on and fixed a leng time
ago. It hag probably long been forgotten and mast of the criginal
people, if not alt, involved in the project may have moved on or baen
moved around.

& In order te confirm that the units have been modified, your
spacialists should look far the resistor packs on the units. The

number of resistor packs 1o review is very few. One of tham wili be
installed upside-down. The reasor for this is {o conceal the real

valug of this resistor. The value of such resistor cannoi be verified
without removing the part and the conformal coat at that spot; should
that ba done, it would be easily delectable and would be considered an
unapproved customer modification and, of course, voids any warranty.

Andrew Gook who is the presidentfowner of Merlin Embedded was so
pleased with his decapticn thet he bragged about it o at least 3

people. § am sure anca you confront him with his deception he will

deny it ang claim this is the ramblings of one of his many disgruntled
ex-amployess. However, he will notbe able to explain how this lelter
diagnoses the exact problem with the units and how it is present on
every one of the Jast 12 units but not on any prior units. Also f

you were to pursue legal action against Mr. Cook at least 2 of the 3
emplayees that knew about this would tell the truth under cath. |t was
alzo commen knowisdge among the 3 employess that when you sent back
some of tha produet and paid for testingirepair he chargad you for it
and did nothing. The produet sat around and then was shipped back to
you without even being touched.

1n conclusion, if you decide to pursue any legal action against Mr.
Cook, | can arrange for conraboration of lhese facts. 1 will also be
sending a copy of this letter to other of his custamers so they can
investigate possible fraud committed against them too. 1t sesms Mr.
Cook has become mentally unstabie which may be, in part, due to the
pressure of his personal and financial situations.

g

Page 2 of 2
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FW: to Laura 7?7 sorvy don't know your last name yat WWad, Apr 24, 2043 at 7:50 P

From  Andrew Cook

To jeffvittatea@yahos.com

‘This is the email h= sent to my son's school,

Andrew Cook

Merlin Embedded

10415 Willow Ridge Loop
Orlando, FL 32823

Toll Free: (866) 700 7704
Direct: (650)292 0887
www.merlinembedded.com

—--Qriginal Message-—

From: jekyl9@cs.com [mailta:jekyld@cs.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:50 PM

To: andrew.cook@merlinembedded.com

Subject: Fwd: to Laura 777 sorry don't know your last name yet

sent to laura....hope she enjoys it.._..if she responds ill forward the other emails to her......haahahaha

fealing touched yet??? Koo koo

——Driginal Message-——

From: jekyl9 <jekyl9@cs.com>

To: info <info@mitallercitocr.com>

Sent: Wed, Mar 20, 2013 4:47 pm

Subject: to Laura 7?7 sorry don't know your |ast name yet

hey i thought you might like a fittle insight on my brother, Andrew Cook, and his insanity. i hope you
Kknow you're sleeping with a married guy. yesh he's still maried but according to him he is "dating 3
females” now. he also has complained that YOUR 21 yr old daughter stays outall night and smokes
pot. seems to me this is her business but as usugl andrew feels the need to stick his noge in
everyone's affairs. btw Larena (his wife) doesnt care that you're sleeping with him but wonders if she
should charge for "stub service”........ and yes i said STUB....hahaha

he is 50 screwed up his brother fom has a restraining order against him. also he has been married
twice and both of them have become drunks and alcolholics. i mean really kaoky females. i think he
drove them both crazy. also his maid has complained about his pesanal hygens habits of laaving his
shit stained underwesr laying around. the only reason i mention this is she had some comments
about your cleanliness too but because i care, i sent him instructions on how to property clean himself.

andrew loves to 1alk about everyone so anything you tell him is fair gama for gossip. | thought you
might like some gossip on him in retun. he was evicted from his condo because of the incident with
the police and he would run around naked with no curtains up so some litfle 12 ysar old girl was
exposed to his tiny trouser snake. they had enough of andrew and his arrogance, the super furiny
thing is that he had totd his fandlord he was a secret govemment agent'......someone should tell him
that one of the requirements to being a secrat agent is to keep # a secret...ahahaha.

also he is seeing a therapist he fried to say was a marfiage counselor. he neads to be told that if the
wite dan't want you back it called a psychiatist yeah...ne is mentaily challenged or as we in america
fike to call it koo koo.

did i mention he has 2 mare girls he's sleeping with besides you??? andrew has always had a problam
baing faithful. i can't tell you how many times he almast got caught or did get caught cheating on wife
number one. ask him to tall you about the time he had Kay (1st wife) drop bim off at the Rochestar
Airport but never got on the plane and had the girifriend pick him up there an hour later. i know
because i was his cover. the story is hilarious although Kay didn't seem to enjoy it when | told her that

story as well as others,

you shouid also question his intelligence..... lets just review....he adopts a special needs child knowing
His wife I a drunk buf either didn't care or was eo oblivious to the situation he didn't realize she was on
her way out. i'll give anyone one crazy alcoholic wife _...but 29277 i'd watch my drinking if i were you.
also keep him away from your daughter. i hear he likes the mother daughter combo thing.

also he has cheated: 2 brothers, 1ex wife, 1 current wife, 2 customers, NUmerous employees, and the
us govemiment. he is such a prize. if you want to recieve the email he sent me talking about the other
girls. just email me personly and i1l get it to you.

roy

https://us-mg5.mail.yahoo.com/neo/ launch?.rand=15tsnn45s6a34
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Delota #Move Spam Actions

FW: lorena Wed, Apr 24, 2013 at 7:48 PM

Frem  Andrew Cook

To jeffvinatae@yshon.éam

On March 22, | asked ihat he stop with the emails. His response is shown below.

Andrew Cook

Merlin Embedded

10415 Willow Ridge Loop
Oriando, FL 32825

Toll Free: (866) 700 7704
Direct: (650) 292 0887
www.merlinembedded.com

Treatment

-——Qriginal Message--—-

From: jekyl9@cs.com [mailtosjekyi9@cs.com]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 7:10 PM

To: andrew.cook@merlinembedded.com
Subject: Re: lorena

| will emai who i want and when iwant._....... if you wish to stop the emailing then quit sending them.....
and quit blaming tom and karen for my emails ......... you don't know who the source of my info is and
you never wili....

listen to your pathetic shit...... you email me and then ask me to quit emailing you.....duh...if your idiot
friends and shrink wish 1o stop the emalls let them contact me. | think you're scared they have about
figured out you're a psychofic idiot. iknow you're shrink and maid have..

0 again....when you stop sending emails to me i then i will not send them to you.....ok stupid??? as
for your friends and associates and female friends...... | think il keep sending them updates about your
hygene and mental health.....so fuck youll

damn you're stupid....you just sent me another email after asking me to stop emailing you.....man you
are one fucked up POS

cara to commant on how you cheated BAE Systems??? maybe i should call them directly and discuss
it with them. )

—-Original Message—

From: andrew.cook <andrew.cook@merlinembedded.com>

To: jekyld <jekyl2@cs.com>

Ge: fanny1409 <fanny1409@hotmail.com>

Sent Fri, Mar 22, 2013 8:59 pm

Sublect: Re: lorena

Please stop sending these harassing emails. If you persist, i will have to seek a restraining order
against yout in Tennessee. Tom and Karen have asked that | have no contact with them. Itis absurd

that they have engaged you to harass me and my associates,
Do whatsver you plan on doing and shut up.

Andrew Cook

Merlin Embedded

10415 Willow Ridge Loop
Orlando, FL 32825

Toll Free: (B66) 700 7704
Direct: (650) 282 0887
www.merdinembedded.com

https://us-mgS.mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch?.rand=15tsnn45s6a34 5/13/2013
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INEOX CONTACTS CALENDAR Re: Extertion... FW: francini FW: jaura FiW: io Laura... Fw: forena FW: Jetter ¢

Compose Belete Move Spam " Actions
Inbox
" FW: letter to BAE and others
Conversations
From  Andrew Cook
Drafts To jefivittatoe@yahoo.com
Sent
Spam
‘Trash Ha threatens to send & letter to BAE Systemns claiming that  cheated them or semething. There is no
“ truth fo the claim and it appaars he was attempiing to damage my reputation with BAE Systems. I'm
FOLDERS not sure if he even sent the letter.
Do Not Delete Sending the letter is cerainly his choice, However, the taunting is harassment.
Notes Andrew Cook
Merlin Embedded ‘ :

ESSE| . X : :
MESSENGER 10415 Willow Ridge Loop |
AFPLICATIONS Orlando, FL 32825

Toll Free: (866) 700 7704 ' i Treatment
o Direct: (650) 292 0887 ¥ ' ;
Ting! Y. L aptio
cye ¢ www.merlinembedded.com - : ptions

. j for

—-—-Original Message--—— i I
From: Jekylo@cs.com [mailto:jekyl9@cs.com] A
Sent: Monday, Aprii 01, 2013 8:48 AM

To: andrew,cook@merlinembedded.com
Subject: letter to BAE and others

C sl spans Busds

this is a rough draft of a letler being sent this week. i would hope you would use this as an oppoRunity
to reflect on the damage your actions cause others; for now it appears that karma has come back fo
bite you in the ass. happy birthday. '

To BAE Systems:

| received information on a fraud committed agalnst your company, and after careful consideration have decided

to share this with you so proper investigatton may be d d in order to d ine whetherthls inforeetien is accurate

and take the necessary actions to prevent this type of behavior from present and future suppllers.

According to what | understand,
3. Mestin Embedded, a company awned by Andrew Cook had a S-year contract with your company and for
reasans that were not glven ta me, your company decided to and the said contract and not allow him to bid for
future ones. This decision greatly upsat Mr, Cook. i
2. Your company had purchased units under code 2422/9432 from Merlin Embedded. In light of the decision ta
cease doing business with him, the last shipment [approximately 12 units) that was sent to your company Were
slightly modlfied so they woutd occasionally appear ta have a malfunction.
3. The units contain » few resistor packs. One resistor pack Was replaced with a different value which causes
a*spur” or “spike” to oceur. The unit may stifi aperate according ko Melin's original specifications and may not be
saan by Merlin's test equipment but your equipment may confirm it s existance.
4, | suspect this problem was discovered early on and fixed & long time ago. It has probably long heen forgotten
and most of the original people, If not all, involved in the project may have moved on or baen moved around.
5. In arder to confirm that the units have been modified, your specialists should look for the resistar packs en
tha unlts. The number of resistor packs to review is very few. Ona of them will be installed upside-down. The
raason for this Is to conceal the real value of this resistor. The value of such resistor cannot b verified without
ramoving the part and the conformal coat at that spot; should that he done, it would be easily detectable and
would be considared an unapproved customer modification and, of course, voids any wamranty.

Andrew Cook who is the president/owner of Merlin Embedded was so pleased with
his deception that he bragged about it to at least 3 peopla, [ am sure once you
canifront him with his deception he will deny it and claim this Is the ramblings of
one of his many disgruntled ex-employees. However, he will not be able to
explain how this letter diagnoses the exact problem with the units and how it is
present on every one-of the last 12 units but not on any prior units, Also If you
were to pursue legal action against Mr. Cook at least 2 of the 3 employees that
knew about this would teil the truth under cath. It was also comman knowledge
among the 3 employees that when you sent hack some of the product and paid
for testing/repair he charged you for it and did nothing. The product sat around
and then was shipped back to you without even being touched.

in conclusion, if you decide to pursue any legal action against Mr, Cook, I can
arrange for corroboration of these facts. [ will also be sending a copy of this letter
to other of his customers so they can investigate possible fraud committed against
them too. It seems Mr. Cook has become mentally unstable which may be, in
part, due to the pressure of his pesonal and financlal situations.

https://us—mgS.mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch?.rand;15tsnn4536a34 _ 5/13/2013



INBOX CONTACTS CALENDAR Re: Extortion Casa FW: francini

Compose Delete Maove Spam Actlons
Inbo:

* FW: francini
Conversations .

From Andrew Cook

Drafts ) To jeffvittatoe@yahoo.com
Sent
Spam
Trash Another email from Roy. § fried to get him to stop by talling him that | would forward his emails to

FOLDERS - ' t
would continue his harassment.
De Mot Delete
Nt Andrew Cook
es Merlin Embedded
MESSENGER 10415 Willow Ridge Loop
Orlando, FL 32825
APPLIGATIONS Toll Free: (866) 700 7704
: . Direct: (630) 292 0887
wWng! Chagy, © www.merlinembedded com
cx\‘é\ C , h’fl&,

~---Original Message-—-

From: jekyl9@cs.com [mailto:jekyl9@cs.com]
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 11:35 AM

To: andrew.cook@merinembedded.com
Subfect: Re: francini

thats it....thats your best shot.....your A-gama???? how dissapointing. sending my emails to
others??? you really think THAT womies me??77?

great........... maybe you can tell them about Lorena, BAE, Tom, me, GE (with your litle spy Ed Satou)
and all the people you screwsd/.......ons i forgot to mention was how you and Kay tried to screw her
sister out of inheiritence by trying to hide the 15k you borrowed from her momn. you horowed the
monsy and when she died thought you wouldn't pay it back but Kay's sister discovered it and you two
got caught. | love yaur sucess story.....i did it all myself but stale from family to be so sucessful. great

lesson o teach tha Kid,

have you thought about what happens when the authorities find out the truth about all the lies that
were told to them. think of all those people that peopls that told them you and Lorena were great
parents and then within months she's leaving you and is in rehab. those people spoke in your faver
for fear of their jobs. wonder what they will say now??? you're not even fitto care for a dog. you
claim Karen is a kook but you would have her and tom watch your kid while you were whoring around
with big head....... whals the deal??77 if she's as kooky as you say how cauld you let her watch your

¥id. thatwill be a good one for the authorities. and i've even got your emails saying shes &
kook......can't have it both ways.

biw.....how did it go at the school yesterday??7? hahaha.. be sura to mention that to your shrink. yes
be sure to send ALL my emails to EVERYONE. andrew cook is koo koo for coco puffs. and if you
want something kept a secret {like your girtfiend’s daughter smokes pof) don't tehl andrew. he just
can't keap a secret. should i address your sexual exploits??? | hear you love to brag about those too.

30 let the games begin........and get ready for hell

—=Qriginal Message-—

From: andrew.cook <andrew.cook@merlinembhedded.com>
To: jekyl9 <jekylO@cs.com>

Sent: Fri, Mar 22, 2013 1211 am

Subject: Re: francint

Every email is now being forwarded to our parents, relatives and your children. | want them %o know

the real you,

Andrew Couk

Merlin Embedded

104156 Willow Ridge Loop
Odando, FL 32825

Toll Free: (B88) 700 7704
Direct: {650) 292 0887
www. meninembedded.com

On Mar 21, 2013, at 7:25 PM, jekyl9@cs . com wrote:

how's that hot piece of christian ass doing these days.....2??7 hear you say she dresses like a
slut.._.is she yummy?? i heard you fried to tap that ass. actually the word is you claim to have
tapped it but nobady betieves you did. don't worry though. it wasn't her religion that made her say

A ifurme tha fact Hhat san® o nin

Search Mail Search Web

family members. As you see, he is not affected by it. He does not care. In the end | decided not to
forward his emails to any famity members. it would have hurt them and nothing would change. Roy
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tommorow is fuck up friday..... get ready for a big surprise...... Wed, Apr 24, 2013 at 7:50 PM
and on 4/2 its going to get real special....12 days and counting.....shall we do the 12 days of xmas.

i don't think you can handle 12 days of shit.._._ the over under on you is 7 days befora you finally
break.

did you wipe your ass today???Mhahaha

and again......why do you continue 1o not address what you did to Lorena and BAE 77777 whats
wrong??? self awareness is a tarrible thing isn'tit. HI MY NAME IS ANDREWAND I'M A
FLAMING ASSHOLE

https://us-mg5.mail.yahoo.com/neo/laumch? rand=1 5tsnn45s6a34
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jeffvittatoe - Yahoo! Mail

INBOX CONT..

Porinos
Inbox
Conversations
Drafts
Sent
Spam
Trash
FOLDERS
Do Not Delete

Notes

MEBSENGER

APRPLICATIONS

RetE... FW: ... P L. FW:t... Wil  FWel. FW:... RE....
Delete Move Spam Actions
FW: therapy time Wed, Apr 24, 2043 at 7:47 PM

From Andrew Cook

To jeffvitatca@yahoo.com

Tnls was the |zst emall hat | receivad from Roy. He is taunting me
about BAE Systams again,

Andrew Cock

Merlin Embedded

10415 Willow Ridge Loop
Orlande, FL 32625

Tall Free: {856) 700 7704
Diract: (650) 292 0887
www.merlinembedded.com

—Original Message—-

From: A nonymous [mailto:ancnymous0040@qmaji.coml
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 2:12 AM v
To: andrew.cook

Ce: fsanchez

Subject; therapy time

have you and the little bastard been practicing your ass wiping
technigque.

remember IF THE PAPER AINT WHITE YOU STILL NEED TO WIPEI! HAHAHA

imay be flying up o NH (o speak to Perkins (the attorney for BAE}

can you recommend a good hotel??2 they may want lo speak to my
orother do you think he can make it up here?? and what about
Amoldo?? BAE would like to know his involvment. they are not happy lo
find out the shit was assembled auiside tha country.

also it seems some emailed same stuff to GE about the love sfiair you
have with Ed Sattou,

has Laura gone crazy yat??? is it time for another beectch??? my spies
report Laura is drinking hieevy and is now taking medication for
deprassion. what is it with you that makes bitches crazy?7??

Page 1 of 1

Hi, Jeff
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CREDIT REFORT

o Delsts Reply - Forward Spam Move.

STl FW: extortion avidence
Foiders

Mark as Unread | Bont

Tuesday, January 22, 2013 §:19 PM

From: “L. Russell Johnsen® <lgohnson@indage.org>
Inbox
P . Tor ™j Y cam' hoo.com>
Drafts " 1 File (68KB)
Sent
Spam [Empty}’
Trash [Empey]
o D;scﬁpu...
My Fhotos —- e
My Attechments ‘ No virus threat detected Flle: Description of phone calts.doc Download File
Chat 8 Mobiie Text Review this and get me with me tamormaw o Thursday 8o we can decide how to handie.

fam Offline

Russell Johnson
9th District Attarney General
{Roane, Loudon, Morgan & Meigs Counifes)
1008 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763
(BBS) 376-2146 ext. (06
Notes {865} 376-2148 fax
7 vewwhOthdag.com

" Wy Folders  [Add - Edit]
Do Not Delate

Erom: Andrew Coak [mailto;andrew.coak@meriinembedded.com]
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2013 5:08 PM

To: L. Russel Johnson

Subject: extortion evidence

have also threatened to damage my company’s reputation end bring hasm to a business associate if | do riot pay them.

A description of the phone calls is attached. | will send the recerded phane calls in separale emails as soma of them are quite targe.

Andrew Cook

Merlin Embedded

10415 Willow Ridge Loop
Orlando, FL 32825

Toll Free: (866) 700 7704
Direct: (650) 292 0887

wiw.merlipembedded.com

Wa talked Friday about my brothers Roy Gook and Thomas Cook attempting to extort monay from me in exchange for retuming stolen property. They

+ EGAL COMFIDENTIAL: The infarmation in this e-mail and in any sitachment may cantain information that is privitega

d 2ither fagally of athenvise. it ie inlanded enly for Ihe attaniien and uss ofthe

named recipient. [Fyou are nol the intended recipient, you are nol auharized & retaln, diseloss, capy or distnliute Bie message andlor any of its atiachmants. if you received this &-mall in evar, please

natify me and dalele this message.

Dal.eia_ Reply vE'Forwan.i épam Maove... =

Previous | Next | Back o Messages SaiedMeuaqe é'n'maing'
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Ta leam mors ahoul how wa use your information, ses aur Privacy Palicy - About Qur Ads,
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Thursday, January 31, 2013 4:00 AM

RE: extortion atternpt by Roy Cook

Folders

Fram: “Andrew Cook” <andraw.c coma
Inbex
N D ﬂ e o To: ™Andraw Cook™ s COM>, L3 com
Fans : 2 Files (136KE) | Bowinad Al
Sent : i
Spam [Empty]
Trash [Empty] .
: My Photos
.My Attachments :
e e A Rays phone numbers: :
Chat B Mobite Text Call: (565) 322-0834
Tam  Offine Home: (885) 531-4897 : ;

Pm not sure abput the home phane. He nomally calls from the ceil phone.

My Folders  [Add - EdIt] | -
‘ I frigd 1o aftach the last phane call but the attachment is too big and it bounced back. | will try fo break it down into twe smaller files tomorrow.

Da Not Delete
Noles ‘ | hava provided a documant describing each phone call with approximate date and time.
AdChoices The excel spreadshest shows calls ta and from my office numbers. It also shows calls to and from my home number 831 347 6425. 1 have
marked the significant calls in putple and yellow. :
It appears that the time starmp oh some of the vonage logs is off. 1 thirk it is becauss ihey were forwarded through a skyps rumber. The
document showing the dascription of the phone calls is mare acourate on the time stamps.
| recarded the calls on my IPad using an app called QuickVoice. The application records the date and time of each call.
Let i know if you need anything slse.
Andrew Cook
Merlin Embedded
10415 Willow Ridge Loop
Qrlando, FL 32825
Toll Free: (B66) 700 7704
Direct: (650) 292 0887
www.merlinetnbedded.com
Delefs. Regly '/ Forward_Spam | Move... -
Previous | Next | Back to Messapes Select Messaga Brcoding T | Headers
Check Mail  New |~ I ] mansasren

Copyright @ $094-2013 Yehao! Inc. All fights reserved. Terms of Service - Copyright/IP Poliey - Guigstines
MNOTICE: Wa coltact persoial Information on ths site.
To learn more about how we Use your Informalion, see aur Privecy Policy - About Ouy Ads.
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jeffvittatoe - Yahoo! Mail

%ﬁeamh Mﬂ

{NBOX  CONTACTS  CALENDAR | FW: therapytime

Compose Delete - Move Spam
inbox
FW: therapy time  from Andrew Cook fo you
Conversations - -
Drafts This is tt threats that 1 have had to deat with
recently. 1 1ieve usned v e swp contacting me but he refuses to do
Sent 50.
Spam | thirk | have providad encugh info to make an extortion case. Do you
Trash have any plans on your side to Investigate and prosecuia?
ras
Andrew Cook
FOLDERS Merlin Embeddsd
10415 Willow Ridge Loop
Do Not Delete . Oriando, FL 32825
Toll Fres; (866) 700 7704
Notes Direct: (550) 292 0887
www. marlnembedded.com
MESSENGER

~—C0riginal Message—
APPLICATIONS From: A nonymous [malta:ananymous0040@gmall.com)
- S ' Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 2:12 AM
_— To: andrew.cook
o Chingt Cha Chyy Cc: fsanchez
X ’ ‘o Supject: therapy time

have you and the lite bastard been practicing your ass wiping
technique.

remamber IF THE PAPER AIN'T WHITE YOU STILL NEED TQ WIFE!! HAHAHA

i may be flying up to NH ta speak to Perkins (ths attornay Tor BAE)

can you recommend a good hotel??? thay mray want to speak fo my
brother de yau think he can make it up hera?? and what about
Arnalde?? BAE would like to know his invalvment. they ere not happy o
find cut the shit was assembled autside the country.

also it seams some emailed some siuff to GE about the love affair you
have with Ed Saltou.

nas Laura gone crazy yet??? is it time for another beeolch??? my spies
report Laura is drinking heavy and is now taking medication for
depression. what is it with you that makes bitches crazy????

Actions

I f
| SearchWeb |

Fri, 9:38 AM

Page 1 of 1
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INBOX CONTACTS

RE; Exto,..
Compaose

Inbox
Conversations
Drafts

Sent

Spam

Trash
FOLDERS

Do Not Delete
Notes

MESSENGER
APPLICATICNS

fy

tobulda

BUSINESSWERSITEYS
o

%

%

CALENDAR Re: Extor... FW: fran... FW: laura P tol... FW: lorena FW: latte...
Delete : Mave Spam Actions
RE: Extortion Case Wad, Apr 24, 2013 at 7:48 PM

From Andraw Cook

Ta  Joff Villatoe'

Roy's ema¥ addresses ara:

iekyig@cs.com
ancnymous0040@armail.com
camm7@es.com

Thomas Cook's email addresses are:

thomascaok. medinvme@gmail.com
cockaredwarpig@gmail.colm

There might have been a third person involved but | am not sure. His name is Athanasios Paganis.
He was a former sales manager that | terminated in January 2012. If he axchanged any emails with
Roy or Tam his addrass would be tpagonis]2@yahoo.com.

I will send you the emails that | have received from Roy since February separately.

Andrew Cook

Mertin Embedded

10415 Willow Ridge Loop
Orlando, FL 32825

Toll Free: (866) 700 7704
Direct: (650) 292 0887
www.merlinembedded.com

----- Criginat Message-——

From: Jeff Vittatoe {mallto:jeﬁvittatoe@yahoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 10:34 AM

To: andrew.cock@merlinembedded.com

Subject: Extorion Case

M. Cook,

Just wanted to shoot you znd email to keep you up to date. I executed a search warrani
this morning at Roy's residence in Rockwood. To my surprise, your other brother
Thomas was also present. I seized Roy's phone, his laptop, his desktop, some thumb
drives, Thomas' laptop and some other items for analysis. Neither of them wanted to
discuss the case with me but Roy was really worried about me taking his computers. [
also told Roy that if he contacted you any more it would be additional charges so let
me know if e does. It will take a while for our forensic computer guy 10 search the
computers and get me a response but our next Grand Jury meets the fisst week of June.
T arn planning to indict Roy (and possibly Thomas) at that time. I will keep you
posted. One more thing, Thomas and Roy both told me individually that you located
the missing computer boards at your home but T haver't heard that from you. Although
it would niot effect the extortion case 1 am wondering if it is true?

Thanks,
Jeff Vitiatoe

Search Wab Hi, Soff

Page 1 of 1

https://us-mg5.mail.yahoo.com/ neo/lﬁunch?.randﬂ Stsnn45s6a34

5/13/2013



jeffvittatoe - Yahoo! Mail Page 1 of 2

INBOX CONTACTS CALENDAR Re: Extortion Case

Compose Delete ftova Spam Actions
Inbax
Re: Extortion Case
Conversations
From andrew.cook
Drafts To Jaf Vittatos
Sent
Spam . : ) '
Fhank you for the update. | appreciate your affaris. | will let you know about any confact fom sither Ray, Tom, ar
Trash their agents. | exgect that | will be gatting a call from their atiomeys offering to make amends,but | am content ta
fet the legal process play out. These two will nat stop uniess they have the threat of isil hanging over them. |

don't care if they serve any jail ime or pot. The only things 1 have wanted was my propery back and to be left
FOLDERS - alons. .

Do Not Delets Fasl free to contact me if | can assist you in any way.
Notes

Andrew Cook
MESSENGER Marlin Embedded

10415 Willow Ridge Loop

APPLICATIONS - - Orlando, FL 32625
: Toll Fras: {886) 7007704
& Direct. {G50) 282 0887
www,merlinembedded.com

Create your
§ ) , AL B 3 i jeffvittatoe@yahoo. com: .
Sit 2 NOW. On Apr 25, 2013, at 6:58 AM, Jeff Viltatoe <jeffyvittatoe@yahoo. com> wrote!
JUSY $3.74/MONTH

Thanks Mr. Cook. 1 wilt keep you posted on any progress with the computers or visits from Tarm. bwill prasent
the extoriion case fo the Grand Jury when they convens again in June.

Maybe Roy now understands the gravity of the felony offenses forthcoming and will laave you alone. et me
know if he contacts you.

Jeff

On Apr 24, 2013, al 7.49 PM, “Andrew Cook” <gndrew.cock@merlinembedded com> wrn‘ee;

Roy's email adtresses are!

{ekylS@cs.com
anenymous0g40@gmai.con
cammy7 @es.com

Thomas Cook's emall addressses are:

thomascook merlinvime@gmail.com
copokaredwarpig@amatt.colra

There might have been a third person involved but | am aot sure. His name is Athanasios
Pagonis. He was a former sales manager that | terminated in January 2012, If he exchanged
any emails with Roy or Tom his address would be tagonis12@yahoo.com.

. 1 will send you the emails that | have received from Roy since February separately.

Andrew Cook

Merlin Embedded

10415 Willow Ridge Loop
Orlando, FL 32825

Toll Free; (B66) 700 7704
Direct; (650) 292 0887
www.merlinembedded. com

~-—-Original Message-----

From: Jeff Vittatoe [mailto:jeffvittatoe@gahoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 10:34 AM

To! audzew.gook@merlinembedged.com
Subject: Extortion Case

Mr. Cook,

Just wanted to shoot you and email to keep you up fo date. 1 exccuted 2 search
warrant this momning at Roy's residence in Rockwood. To my surprise, your
other broiher Thomas was afso present. I seized Roy's phone, his laptop, his
desktop, some thumb drives, Thomas' laptop and some other items for analysis.
Neither of them wanted to discuss the case with me but Roy was really worried
about me taking his computers, 1 also told Roy that if he contacted you any
more it would be additional charges so let me know if he does. Tt will take a

https://us-mg5 .mail.yahoo.com/neo/ launch?. rand=15tsnn45s6a34 5/13/2013



jeffvittaioe - Yahoo! Mail -~ Page 2 of 2

to indict Roy (and possibly Thomas} at that time. 1 will keep you posted. One
more thing, Thomas and Roy both told me individual§"EHaE" &ffggﬁ{éﬁ:ﬁém
missing computer boards at your home but I haven't heard that from you.
Although it would not effect the extortion case ] am wondering if it i true?

Thanks,
Jeff Vittatoe

https://us-mg5 .meil.yahoo.com/neo/launch? rand=15tsnn45s6a34 5/13/2013
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Subject: Re: therapy time
From: andrew.cook (andrew.cook@merlinembedded.com)
To: jeffvittatoe@yahoo.com;

Date: Friday, April 19, 2013 11:01 AM

Thank you. I understand the delays and appreciate your efforts.

Andrew Cook

Merlin Embedded

10415 Willow Ridge L.oop
Orlando, FL 32825

Toll Free: (866) 700 7704
Direct: (650) 292 0887
www.merlinembedded.com

On Apr 19, 2013, at 8:40 AM, Jeff Vittatoe <jeffvittatoe@yahoo.com> wrote:

Mr. Cook,

You have definitely provided enough information for a harassment case and I am hopeful
that the Attorney General will approve an indictment for extortion as well. I will be serving
4 search warrant for documerts upon your brother's residence in the coming days. My
intention is to seize his computers and any other documentation that may indicate his
communication with your other brother in relation to the stolen boards and extortion
attempts, as well as proof that he is sending the harassing emals to you.

I am sorry that your case is not progressing faster and can only tell you that my duties as a
drug enforcement agent has taken the majority of my time during recent weeks. I will call
you upon completion of the search warrant execution and my interview with your brother. 1
hope to accomplish both by the end of next week.

Jeff Vittatoe

From: Andrew Cook <andrew.cook@merlinembedded.com>

To: jeffvittatoe@yahoo.com
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 9:37 AM
Subject: FW: therapy time

This is the type of harassment and threats that 1 have had to deal with
recently. I have asked that he stop contacting me but he refuses to do

S0.

I think I have provided enough info to make an extortion case. Do you
have any plans on your side to investigate and prosecute?

Andrew Cook

Mertin Embedded

10415 Willow Ridge Loop
Orlando, FL 32825

Toll Free: (866) 700 7704
Direct: (650) 292 0887

https://us-mg5.mail .yahoo.com/neo/launch?.rand=72b5rk91_dg7u1 4/22/2013



jeffvittatoe - Yahoo! Mail

INBOX CONTACTS CALENDAR [ tevarage to turnt Tho... ]
Compose : Dolete Move Spam Actions
[nbax
leverage to turn Thomas \Wad, Apr 24,2013 at 747 PM
Conversations
Froam Andrew Cook
Drafts To jeffvittaloa@yahou.com
Sent
Spam .
If you nead leverage to tum Thomas | have some suggestions for you.
Trash .
Accessory to the Harassment
FOLOERS You could suggest that he was a parly to the harassment. Roy obtained the contact info for pecple
that received harassing emails came from Tom.
Do Not Delste
Not Since Rey started his campaign of harassment, he has:
oles

1. Made an anonymous call to a business associate, Ed Saltou at 480 636 9860 in which he
MESSENGER threatened to try and get Ed fired for sending business to Merlin. Ed would receive & 10% commission
APPLICATIONS on any business he sentmy way. He only sent me customers that his company GE-IP tumed away.
Ed i3 a devout Mormomwha would never allow himself to get invalved in a conflict of inferest.

2. Santan email to my son's school in an attempt to contact his teacher. | have been dating his

ey ¢
!t\s ; {eacher for a few months, She is aware of my marital situation. My wife left me and my son in May
. b'*“"’”’l’“ d — tast year. There is nothing wrang or iRicit about the relationship and | have not fried to keep it hidden
tO Ui [} from anyone.

BUSINESS

"Andrew's dog.”

4. Sent nasty emails to my son's therapistin an atiempt to embamass me.

5, Threatened lo contact my customers in an atternpt to harm my company's reputation. I'm not sure
if he actually made any contact.

| suspect that the contact info for all of the people that have received harassing emaiis came from
Thomas Caok.

Contempt of Court inCosta Rica

After | discovered the missing circuit boards in Costa Rica, { asked Tom to return them. 1 explained

that | would still allow him o use the company car and that | would pay him the six wesks of severance

we had agreed upon in December. All he had to do was retum the stolen properly. He refused to
answer my emal or phone calls, so | went to his house and rang the door bell to ask for the <ar keys.
He refused o answer the door. At that point | went home and retrieved some tools and remaved the
plates off the car. My attorney had informed me that since it was my car, 1 could take the plaies. A
week later, Tom gave the car keys to a third party who then gave the keys to me.

Due to the fact that | came to his home to get my car, Tom and his wife filed a restraining order against

me the day afer they gave up the car keys. | was served with the restraining order 5 days later. | did
not contest the order since [ had no more reason to cantact Tom. The anly contact that | had initiated

with hirt since his fermination oceurred after | discovered the iheft. | had the car back and 1 was in the

pracess of fiting a civil claim against him for the stolen circuit boards.

Tom gave Roy the infarmation for the sole pupose of harassing me. He might be facing a contempt
of court charge in Costa Ricafor engaging a third party to harass the target of his restraining order.

Andrew Cook

Merlin Embedded

10415 Willow Ridge Loop
Ortando, FL 32825

Taoll Free: (866) 700 7704
Direct: (630) 292 0887
www.merlinembedded.com

3. Sent nasty emails to my accountant at her personal small address. In cné emaft he refers to her as

Page 1 of 1

H;, Jseff

hitps://us-mg3.mail.yahoo.com/neo/ launch?.rand=15tsnn45s6a34

5/13/2013
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Analog 7 nag
Digital Digital
Other Qther

Merlin VME, S. A.

Ultra Park, Ediﬂc.io 68, Oficina #5
San Jose, Costa Rica

Toll Free in the USA: (866) 700-7704
orldwide: (650) 292-0887

Home

ColdFire PC104+ SBC
Single Board Computer

‘About Neriin

. Serial
Ethernet

Obsolescence Contact
Solutions

Compact PCI

Multifunction

hitp://www.merlinembedded.com/

4/22/2013

Merlin Embedded - Embedded 1/9 Products - VME, Industry Pack, PC104, PMC, Compa... Page 1 of 1



Contact Information - Embedded

._:’{/.- )

/O Products - VME, Industry Pack, PC104, PMC, Com... Page Lof1

Toli Free

Fax

Postal Address

Orlando, FL

Electronic Mail

Please tell us what you think about our web site, company, p
reach you in case we have any questions.

Home Ahout Merlin

Contact information

{ 866 } 700-7704

(407) 574-5694

10415 Willow Ridge Loop

32825

Sales: fsanchez@merlinembedded.com Direct Telephone: (650) 292-0887

Engineering: andrew. cook@merinembedded.com

Name: Titfe:

Company:  Address: e L —
Email: T T T B one! [PNEEEREEREE A
Category: {!’yﬁ,@,ﬁi@_

Comments: — - e

Submit Feedback

Obsolescence
Solutions

roducts, or services. If you provide us with your contact information, we will be able to

Contact

http://www.metlinembedded.com/contact

4/22/2013
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ct to ask roy to talk to Tom




My name is Andrew Cook. | am the majority share holder and CEQ of an electronics company
Merlin Embadded in San Jose, Costa Rica. My brother Thomas Cook was an smployee of the
company until November 28, 2012.

While at a trade show in Orlando, FL on Novembar 28, 2012 | called Thomas Coock in San Jose,
Costa Rica and informed him that his employment at Merlin Embedded was being terminated.

He was told that he would still be allowed to use a company car and a company computer until he
could make arrangements for his own transportation and computer. He was told to turn in his
door key and alt other property belonging to the company.

Thomas Cook entered the Merlin Embedded offices using his electronic door key at around 5am
the following merning. Each employee has a card that allows them access to the office during
specific hours, The security system logs all entries and exits from the office.

Aftachment 1 shows the print out of the security logs. Note that Thomas Cook was experimenting
with deleting the security logs on Monday November 26, 2012. There were multiple "Operator
logged on" messages that day. The only employees that had a password to log on to the security
system were me and Thomas Cook. | was in Orlando, FL from November 25, 2012 through
November 29, 2012. Therefore these accesses had to have been by Thomas Cook. Please note
that there were also multiple “User data file changed” messages on November 26. These '
messages indicate that the data logs showing who entered and left the office were either edited
or deleted.

The moming after Thomas Cook was terminated, there is an “Operator logged on” message
followed by three “User data file changed” messages at 5:45am. Thomas Cook and | were the
only ones with cards that allowed access prior to 6am. As stated above, | was in Orlando that
morning. The evidence shows that Thomas Cook was in the Merlin Embedded office at 5:45 am
the morning after he was terminated. He removed approximately $60,000 worth of finished

goods inventory consisting of 14 Video Receiver boards and 5 Fiber Bypass boards. s

\\\\‘ ) n-m.z * ",
We did not discover the inventory missing until January 10, 2013 when we received an order from_:s“ T\’O O.‘""x ‘_?,‘
a customer for 4 Video Receiver boards. We searched the office and sent an email to Thomas ~ §£7 é:i O 8%
Cook asking him if he knew where the boards might be in the office. By Monday morning 2 & B i%:
January 14, 2013 Tom had not responded and we had searched the entire office. Atthatpoint 3'5 O 2 JF Of
we decided to review the security logs. ' % )AJ"-..,Z e

"'f:?O g m’:_)\/\' w

| sent Thomas Cook an email requesting that he return the stolen property. | tried to contact him
via telephone but he did not answer the phone. | explained that if he would return the stolen
property we would allow him to continue using the company car and pay the severance we had
agreed to in December. He refused to reply.

On January 16, 2013 | contacted my twin brother Roy Cook to ask if he could speak to Thomas
and convince him to return the stolen property. | did not want to file criminal theft charges against
Thomas but'| needed the stolen property returned. Roy was angry that | had fired Tom and told
me that he could arrange for the return of the stolen property for $30,000.



During the next couple of days ! recorded 11 different phone calls covering approximately 1 hour
and 20 minutes of conversations with Roy during which he:

» Attempted to extort $30,000 from me in exchange for returning the stolen circuit boards. At
times he said he had the stolen property in Tennessee and at other times he said the stolen
property was in Costa Rica.

« Demanded that as part of any deal to return the stolen property that | would have to sign the
company car worth approximately $15,000 over to Thomas and agree to not file any criminal
charges related to the theft. '

» Threatened to contact my customers and slander my company's reputation. This too could
be avoided if | paid the $30,000.

After recording the phone calls | contacted the District Attorney and turned the recordings over fo
him.

When it became apparent that | would not meet his demands, Roy proceeded to engage in&
campaign of harassment. In emails sent to me, he threatened to damage my refationship with my
customers. He threatened to provide damaging information to my ex-wife. He threatened to
contact the adoption agency that had placed my son with me in an attempt to interfere with-the
adoption and perhaps even get my son sent back to an orphanage. Roy sent insulting emails to
my accountant, my son's therapist, and my son's school. He contacted one of my business
associates, Ed Saltou, and threatened to get him fired from his job. He then contacted the legal
department at Ed's employer and told them lies in an attempt to get Ed fired. Throughout all of
this Roy would send me emails bragging about what he had done and what he was planning on
doing in the future. He made it clear that all of this could stop if | would pay him the $30,000 and

sign the company vehicle over to Thomas.

The contact information for all of the people that Roy harassed came from Thomas Cook. Prior to
Thomas being terminated on November 28, 2012, Roy had no information on my business or
personal life. Thomas Cook provided the contact information for my accountant, my son’s school,
my son's therapist, my customers, and Ed Salfou to Roy for the sole purpose of harassing me

and harming my business.

Atoo el

Andrew Gook
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Criminal Investigative File

Defendant — Roy Cook — 141 Twin Oaks Drive, Rockwood, TN 37854

Cell (865) 322-0984 Home (865) 531-4897
Unknown personal email accounts

Charges — Attempted Extortion and Harassment

Victim — Andrew Cook — U.5. Address — 10415 willow Ridge Loop, Orlando, FLA 32825
{650} 292-0887 - Toll free number (866) 700-7704 Home (901) 347-0425 '

possible Withess — (brother) Thomas Cook — 141 Twin Oaks Drive, Rockwood, TN 37854 (865) 223-

4263
Emaii Accounts
Thomascook.merlinvme@gmail.com

cookaredwarpig@gmail.com

Suspect email accounts t0 be searched for:
anonymous0040@gmail.com
jekyl9@cs.com

Camm7@cs.com
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Investigative Summary

Offenses — Attempted Extortion and Harassment
Victim — Andrew Cook

Defendant — Roy Cook (brother)

Investigator — Jeff Vittatoe

In February 2013 | was asked by Attorney General Russell Johnson to investigate the allegation of an
extortion attempt on Andrew Cook by his brother, Roy Cook. Andrew Cook owns a U.S. company that is
mainly operated out of an office in San Jose, Costa Rica by the name Meriin Embedded. This is an
electronics design firm that builds and distributes computer software and hardware.

Andrew Cook stated that in November of 2012 he had to terminate his brother Thomas Cook, who was a

_ production manager for the company and lives in Costa Rica as well. Andrew stated that in January of

2013 he discovered approximately $80,000 worth of merchandise was missing from his companies
supply room and began to investigate. He stated that after reviewing surveillance video of the area and
key code access to the office building he realized that his brother Thomas had stolen the items
approximately 2 days before being terminated. Andrew Cook filed a theft report with the San Jose,
Costa Rica authorities and they were conducting an investigation into the theft. Andrew Cook stated
that the police did not appear to be investigating very aggressively and that he did not believe they
would be filing any charges against Thomas Cook for the theft.

" Andrew Cook stated that when Thomas would not return any phone calls, he then contacted his other

brother, Roy Cook, who lives at 141 Twin Oaks Drive in Rockwood, TN to see if Roy would talk to Thomas
about returning the stolen property. Andrew states that Roy Cook then began to “negotiate” the safe
return of the stolen property if Andrew would pay approximately $30,000 to a neutral account of Roy’s

choosing.

After speaking to Roy a couple of times on the phone and realizing that he was really trying to extort
money from Andrew, Andrew began to record the telephone conversations. Andrew Cook provided
numerous recordings in which Roy Cook was trying to extort money for the return of the property,
speaking of how to keep from getting arrested and also trying to make Andrew Cook sign over a
company vehicle to Thomas Cook as part of the extortion. These calls were made from both Roy’s home
phone and cell phone leading me to believe that the extortion was being communicated from Roane
County, TN, making the jurisdiction of the crime in the 9" Judicial District. A summary of each call is
included in the case file along with the recorded calls. Andrew Cook refused to pay any money and

accepted the loss of the product.

On or about April 18, 2013 | received an email from Andrew Cook informing me that Roy Cook had been
continually harassing him by email. Andrew Cook stated that Roy had sent emails to his business
associates, buyers and family members, as well as Andrew’s son’s school teachers. Andrew Cook
forwarded me a copy of each mail. The emails were sent from an anonymous email account, but were
consistent with the tone and threat that Roy had been verbalizing on the recorded calls indicating that

Roy most likely was responsible for them.



On April 24, 2013 | executed a search warrant on the residence of Roy Cook, located at 141 Twin Qaks
Drive in Rockwood, TN. The purpose of the search was to seize and analyze the electronic
communication devices owned and possessed by Roy Cook. Numerous items were seized including
multiple computers, telephones, external hard drives and other items that will be forensically analyzed
by a forensic expert looking for evidence of the extortion and harassment by Roy Cook.

At the time the search warrant was executed both Roy Cook and Thomas Cook were present at Roy
Cook’s home in Rockwood. Both Roy and Thomas Cook were Mirandized and neither wanted to speak

about the investigation.

| am submitting this case file to the district attorney’s office to be presented before the next Grand Jury
in Roane County Criminal Court and seeking indictments against Roy Cook for attempted extortion and
harassment. | have found no evidence to support Thomas Cook’s involvement in the extortion except
through the recorded calls with Roy and believe there is insufficient evidence to proceed with charges

against Thomas at this time.

Andrew Cook later reported to me that he discovered the stoien items at his residence in Costa Rica but
insisted that he had never taken them to his house. Andrew Cook maintains that Thomas had access to
his house and schedule, and most likely returned the items while he was not at home to avoid
prosecution. If the items were returned to Andrew Cook or even misplaced by Andrew Cook, the
elements of the offense of attempted extortion and harassment are still present and valid against Roy
Cook. Andrew Cook will be asked to come to Roane County, TN from Costa Rica and participate in the

presentment of this case before a Grand lury.

Existing evidence in this case is the emails, the recorded telephone calls, the telephone records and
testimony of Andrew Cook. Additional evidence may be discovered as the items recovered from Roy
Cook’s home is analyzed and evaluated. The forensic analysis will not be completed by the time this case

is presented before the Grand Jury.

Criénal :nvestigator Jeff Vittatoe

District Attorney General’s Office
o' sudicial District



My name is Andrew Cook. lruna smali electronics design firm in San Jose Costa Rica. 1 canbe
reached at (801) 247-0425 or toll free (866) 700-7704. My younger brother Thomas Cook was
my production manager until Wednesday November 28, 2012 when his employment was
terminated. Thomas Cook lives in San Jose Costa Rica but may be reached via a VoIP finé at
the US based phone number (865) 223-4263. lhave a twin brother Roy Cook who fives in 141
Twin Oaks Dr., Rockwood, TN 37854, Roy's mobile number is (865) 322-0984.

My two brothers have conspired to extort money from me in order to secure the return of product
that Thomas Cook stole from my company's office on November 29, 2012. in addition to the
offering the returm of the stolen property, Roy Cook has also threatened 1o discredit my business
and attempt to geta business associate fired from his job. | will describe the details of the theft
and extortion below. This is followed by 2 synopsis of 11 recorded phone calls with Roy Cook in
which he attempts to commit the acts of extortion. :

“The Costa Rican police will be dealing with the theft charges against Thomas Cook. | would ask
that your office initiate an investigation and charge Roy Cook with extortion. Please note that
prior to filing criminal charges against these two, | have made reasonable attempts to have the
. stolen circuit board returned. Thomas had been using a company vehicle since his termination
and | had offered Thomas the continued use of the car if he would simply return the stolen
property. However, he refused to even answer my emails of voice mails. As 8 result | was forced
~ toengage the police in San Jose Costa Rica to recover the vehicle. | am not angry or vindictive,
* put ! simply cannot tolerate this bad behavior. ‘

Details of Theft and Extortion
On Friday January 11, 2013, Merlin VME S.A. in Costa Rica received an order from a customer

for 4 of our Video Receiver circuit boards. The units were not in the stock room where they
should have been. On Monday January 14, 2013 the ctaff at Merlin VME S.A. searched the
entire office (approximately 1500 square feet) and were unable to find the Video Receiver boards.
We then looked at the data logs from the security door.

We discovered that Thomas Cook had signed onto the security door controller via a computer on
Monday November 26, 2012. He spent approximately 2 hours on that day experimenting with the
software and learning how to delete the data logs. Thomas Cook's employment was terminated
on Wednesday afternoon November 28, 2012. The data logs from the security dooT show that
someone entered Merlin VME S.A's office on Thursday morning at approximately 5am. The data
logs from November 27, 28, and the morning of November 29 were deleted at 5:45am on

November 29.

A request from the office complex security department shows Thomas Cook in the hailway
outside of Merlin VME S.A’s office at approxirnately 5:30am carrying boxes out of the building.
We believe that these boxes contain the missing circuit boards. An inventory check has revealed
that we are missing 14 video receiver boards, 5 fiber bypass poards, and 10 analog 1/O boards.
The value of the missing circuit poards is approximately $80,000.

Andrew Cook tried to contact Thomas Cook about the missing boards on Monday January 14,
2013. He has refused to respond to either voicemails or emalls. Andrew Cook went to Thomas
Cook’s house on the evening of January 15, 2013 but no oné would answer the door even though

Thomas and his family were inside.

On Wednesday January 15, 2013 Andrew Cook contacted his brother Roy Cook in Rockwood
Tennessee to see if he would try and convince Thomas Cook to return the product. Andrew
explained to Roy that he did not want to see his brother in jail and only wanted the return of the
stolen property. Roy Cook subseguently tried to extort $30,000 from Andrew Cook for the return
of the circuit boards. After two phone calls, Andrew started taping the phone calls.



In the recorded phone calls, Andrew floats the idea that he can pay $10,000 for just 7 of the video
cards that he needs to fulfill an existing order. When the customer, Kollmorgen, pays Andrew for
the 7 video cards, he would then pay Roy another $12,000 for the remaining 7 video cards and
ship them to Kollmorgen. When Kollmorgen pays for the second set of video cards, Andrew
would pay Roy the final $8,000 for the 5 fiber bypass boards.

At times Roy states that the stolen property is in Tennessee and at other times he says the
property is in Costa Rica.

Roy1 25:11 in fength
Conversation takes place Jan. 17, 2013 at 6:16pm. In prior unrecorded conversations, Roy Cook

states that he has the product in Tennessee and that if the police get involved he wilt burn the
four boxes. He has asked for $30,000 to return the stolen circuit boards. Andrew has stated he

only has $10,000.

Conversation starts out with Andrew Cook telling Roy Cook that he needs to ship product by
Friday maoming. -

1:00 Roy mentions that he will need to get in contact with “somebody.” He then asks if | can
meet “somebody’s” attorney the next day. He wants Andrew to sign a statement that he agrees
not to file a criminal complaint against “somebody.”

The somebody is Tom Cook who stole the boards from Andrew's office on November 29, 2012.
4:20  Roy asks how much fotal is Andrew willing to pay to make world war 3 disappear.

5:45  Roy asks for more than the $10,000.

7:20  Roy mentions the person that possesses the property as “you know who" He also asks
for more than $10,000.

8:40 Andrew asks if Tom will return the property. Roy states that fo mention Tom's hame
woutld be incriminating.

9:50 Roy states he is trying to protect “you know who.”
10:55 Roy wants a guarantee that Andrew will pay the whole $30,000.

12:30 Roy starts to negoftiate for the car. Suggests that Andrew take out a loan on the car to
pay him. '

12:50 Roy mentions Tom’s name for the first time. He refers to Tom's attorney.
14:30 Roy asks Andrew about getting a loan on the beach house to get more money.

16:05 Roy asks Andrew to try and come up with some more money. He will also get in fouch
with “you know who.”

16:30 Roy asks for more collateral to prove that Andrew will pay the amount after the first
$10,000. '

17:30 Roy asks for a contract allowing Thomas Cook to use a Merlin VME S.A. car indefinitely.
He also wants a contract stating that Tom was an employee of Merlin VME S.A.

18:20 Roy starts to negotiate for Tom'’s severance.
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19:10 Roy asks for Andrew to sign a company car over to Tom,

23:50 Roy says he will talk to Tom but that Andrew will have to come up with a bit more and
that Andrew wili have to do something about the car. He then suggests that Andrew ask to
borrow money from some friends.

Roy6 1:40in Length

January 17, 2013 5:04pm
0:45  Roy threatens to send phone records and other information to GE and BAE Systems.

1:95  Roy tells Andrew to “dig a little deeper.”

Roy8 1:21 in length

January 17, 2013 5:36pm :

0:40  Andrew asks about what it is he is supposed to sign atan attorney's office. Roy replies
that he is going to “try to work out a way tonight and guarantee that everyone walks away from

this clean.”

Roy9 1:48 in length

January 17, 2013 8:09pm
Roy states that if the money is transferred to him then the Costa Rican cops will not be involved.

Roy10 2:07 in length
January 17, 2013 8:13pm

Roy expresses concern that Andrew is trying to get Tom thrown in jail.

Roy7 3:08 in length
January 17, 2013 5:41pm
1110  Roy talks about getiing numbers from Tom to injure Andrew’s business.

Roy5 3:34 in length
January 17, 2013 7:50pm
Roy attempts to show Andrew a way to get another $20,000.

2:95  Roy says that he can’t getin touch with Tom pecause Tom is worried about the police
showing up. He says he will fry to get in touch with Tom but that it will take more than the
$10,000. He also wants a statement saying that | wilt give a car o Tom.

Roy2 16:39 in length

January 17, 2013 ©:33pm

0:25 Roy says if | wire money to his account he will have the boards delivered.

0:50 Roy wants me to meet with Tom's attorney and agree to sign over the car.

1:40  Roy says that he has had plans for Andrew for sometime now. He says that if Andrew
does fulfilt his part of the deal then the car is forfeited and the war is back on. He asks if Andrew
thinks that his friend Ed Saltou is the only target. He states that he has called Ed just the one
time. :

2:30  Roy threatens to cause harm to Ed.

420 Roy states that Tom is meeting with Andrew’s soon to be ex-wife and her parents.
6:.00 Roy states that Andrew created the problem by involving the police.

8:25 Andrew asks Roy to specifically state what has been taken from Tom.

7:56  Roy threatens to bring harm to Amaldo Echevarria.

8:35 Roy states he will contact Tom as soon as possible.

9:00 Roy says that Andrew owes Tom money but can’t be clear about how much.
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Roy3 11:13 in length

January 17, 2013 8:06pm

0:22  Roy says that he is not worried about the $10,000, but rather the other $20,000.
0:50  Roy asks for Andrew to agree to sign over the car to Tom.

1:20  Roy says that Tom has told Roy about communications with an attorney.
400 Roy says that we have agreed to the $30,000.

4:30  Roy demands that Andrew sign over the car to Tom.

5:20  Roy says he will talk about the details with Tom.

540 Roy states that for the $30,000 that he will leave Andrew’s friends alone.

6:20 Roy threatens Andrew if he contacts police. '

6:50 Roy says that Tom will agree to not contact Andrew’s ex-wife for the $30,000.
7:50  Roy says Andrew will get the boards as soon as he gets in touch with Tom.

Roy4 7:11 in length

January 17, 2013 5:26pm ‘

0:30  Roy wanis a guarantee that Andrew will not file a criminal complaint after the boards are
delivered.

2:10  Roy wants the $10,000 delivered to him in Tennessee.

310  Roy wants more than the $1 0,000.

Roy11 17:59 in length

January 18, 8:32pm .

1:35  Roy states he will have the product delivered to Andrew within 2 hours of the wire
transfer. Andrew must agree that whoever drops off the product will not be arrested.

3:40 Roy threatens Andrew with «other stuff | have to do.” He states he will chase Andrew to
ihe end of the earth. Roy states that Tom gave him information to ‘mess you up.”

6:00 Roy says that Andrew could have gotten the boards back if he had not involved the
police. He says that he can have the product in Andrew’s hand.

6:30  Roy says that if Andrew does not want a lawsuit filed against him by BAE Systems then
Andrew needs fo “pay me off.” '

9:00 Roy threatens Ed and all of Andrew's clients. |

9:50  Roy says he is going to send GE proof of Ed sending Andrew confidential GE
information. :

12:00 Roy threatens to make Andrew's life a living hell unless he pays $1 0,000.

17:35 Roy states that something will happen to Andrew every day.



e )

STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF ROANE
SEARCH WARRANT

TO THE SHERIFF OR ANY LAWFUL OFFICER OF SAID COUNTY:

Proof having been made before me and reduced to writing and swom to by Investigator Jeff Vittatoe,
whose affidavit is attached hereto and specifically incorporated herein by reference for its contents and
descriptions as if set out verbatim, that the offense of Extortion and Harassment is being committed by
the defendant, Roy Cook, who lives at 141 Twin Oaks Drive, Rockwood, TN, Roane County. Hereinafter
described, and probable cause having been found that such offense has been committed, you are hereby
commanded in the name of the State to make immediate search by day or night the residence and person of
Roy Cook, 141 Twin Oaks Drive, Rockwood, TN, Roane County, for Computers, word processors, tablets,
smart phones, or any other instrument that could be used to manufacture harassing or threatening emails,
any communication whether written or electronic between Roy Cook and Andrew Cook or Roy Cook and
Thomas Cook in relation to Extortion and Harassment, as well as all computer data files, external data
storage devices and/or any other documents related to such correspondence. Your affiant requests to be
allowed to take possession of any suspected electronics, including computers, and be allowed to have them
searched and analyzed later by an expert as soon as reasonably possible. '

If you find the above described items, or any part thereof as a result of such search, take charge of the same

and bring proof forthwith before me, then deliver such evidence to the District Attorney General of this
County, and make due return of your actions in the premises.

Specific directions are as follows: From the intersection of Hwy 70 and Hwy 58 in downtown Kingston,
begin traveling west on Hwy 70 towards Rockwood City. Travel approximately 8.4 miles to the
intersection of Hwy 70 and Delozier Street. Turn left onto Delozier Street and travel approximately .1 mile
to the intersection of Delozier Street and Old Kingston Hwy. Turn right onto Old Kingston Hwy and travel
approximately .4 miles to the intersection of Old Kingston Hwy and Webster Drive. Turn left onto Webster
Drive and travel approximately .5 miles to the intersection of Webster Drive and Foothill Drive. Turn left
onto Foothill Drive and travel approximately .4 miles to the intersection of Foothill Drive and Twin Oak
Drive. Turn right onto Twin Oak Drive and travel approximately .3 miles to 141 Twin Oak Drive, which is
Jocated on the left hand side of the road. The Cook residence will be a tan, two story residence with a long
uphill driveway. 141 will be posted on a black mailbox and there are two metal wagon type wheels at the

end of the driveway with one on either side.

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to search on or before five days from the date of this Search

Warrant the location named above for the property specified, and if the property is fourd to seize same.

- Issued this%y of A

Jeff Vittatoe on this date at 3“

o fw
Of the ﬁjﬁéﬂ&mﬂ for Lenden County, TN,

, 2013, in triplicate, the original and one copy delivered 1o Investigator
o’clock, /T M. for execution and to deliver the copy to the

person named in the within warrant. The remaining copy is retained by me in my files.




AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT

STATE OF TENNESSEE
ROANE COUNTY
I, Jeff Vittatoe, being duly sworn do hereby state the following:

I am a criminal investigator with the 9" Judicial Drug and Violent Crimes Task Force. I have
worked in the field of law enforcement for approximately 18 years. I have worked as a patrol
officer, a patrol supervisor, detective, detective supervisor and narcotics investigator. During this
time I have received training from the Cleveland State Law Enforcement Training Academy,
United States Department of Justice, and other specialized schools in the area of criminal
investigation, homicide, narcotics related investigations and others. During the time I have spent
as a detective, I have conducted numerous investigations involving narcotics, burglaries, theft,
violent crime, sexual assault, child sex abuse and homicides. I have kept myself abreast of new
investigative techniques and as a result of my experience and training in investigating and
prosecuting violent crime and property crime, 1 have become aware of various techniques and
methods utilized by these offenders within the Roane County, East Tennessee area, and
elsewhere. The information contained herein was derived from my own investigation,
information from a concerned citizen, conversations with other law enforcement officials and/or
information received from a confidential informant who has proved to be reliable to your affiant
and other agencies in the East Tennessee area regarding this investigation.

This affidavit is being submitted in support of an application for search warrant of a two story,
single family residence located at 141 Twin Oaks Drive, Rockwood, Tennessee, in Roane
County. (Hereinafter referred to as the Cook residence) '

1. In February of 2013 I was contacted by Andrew Cook, a U.S. citizen living in Puerto
Rico. Mr. Cook stated that he owns and operates a computer hardware and software
related business called Merlin VME S.A. that is based in Puerto Rico. Andrew Cook
described to me how he has a brother named Thomas Cook, who also lives in Puerto Rico
and a brother named Roy Cook, who lives in Rockwood Tennessee. Andrew stated that
his brother Thomas worked for his company until November of 2012 when he was forced
to terminate him.

3. Andrew Cook stated that on January 11, 2013, he received an order for merchandise and
thus discovered that someone had stolen approximately $80,000 worth of computer
boards from the Metlin office building. Andrew said that an investigation revealed that
his brother Thomas was depicted on surveillance video footage leaving the office with a
box in his hands at approximately 5:00 a.m. on the morning after he was terminated. He
stated that Thomas was not suppose to be in the building anymore and believes that
Thomas was carrying the stolen merchandise out of the building at that time. Andrew
Cook stated that he reported the theft to the Puerto Rico Police to investigate.

3 Andrew stated that after numerous failed attempts to contact Thomas regarding the theft,
he called their other brother Roy in Rockwood, TN, to see if he would assist in contacting
Thomas regarding the return of the stolen property. According to Andrew Cook, Roy
then attempted to extort $30,000 from Andrew for a safe return of the stolen property.
After the first two telephone conversations with Roy demanding money, Andrew began
recording the telephone calls and forwarded a copy of the recordings to this affiant. The
recordings did in fact relate to the theft of the stolen computer boards and a voice
described by Andrew Cook to be that of Roy Cook is clearly attempting to extort money



from Andrew Cook by using the return of the stolen property as leverage. The voice,
identified by Andrew Cook to be that of his brother Roy Cook, was also clearly interested
in clearing himself and Thomas Cook from any criminal liability in relation to the stolen
boards and there was also an attempt to get Andrew to “give” a company vehicle to
Thomas for personal use. The eleven audio recorded telephone conversations are

included in the criminal investigative file maintained by this affiant and will be made
available during discovery if a New Bill is returned against Roy Cook in the future in
relation to extortion. Andrew Cook also provided his telephone records to support the
recorded calls from Roy Cook. Andrew Cook never paid any money to Roy or Thomas
and accepted the loss of the stolen computer boards.

. Andrew Cook then contacted this affiant in recent days to report that Roy Cook has been
contacting his company’s clients and threatening to destroy Andrew’s business. Andrew
Cook stated that he is now receiving multiple harassing emails from an anonymous email
address that contain the same type threats to disrupt his business and his family. The
emails were also forwarded to this affiant and contain graphic harassing content related to
Andrew Cook’s wife and others. Andrew Cook stated that he has asked Roy to stop
communicating the harassment and threats towards him but that it continues. Although
the email address is listed as Anonymous0040@gmail.com, the content of the emails are
consistent with the verbiage used by Roy Cook on the telephone recordings.

. Based upon my experience and training, individuals who participate in unfawful acts such
as theft, extortion, and email harassment, often use their home computer, laptop
computer, smart phone or Ipad to create and/or maintain the harassing or threatening
emails, as well as other email communication with any co-conspirators in relation to the
offense of extortion or harassmeni. These documents are sometimes found at their
residence on their computer as data files, on external data storage devices or in paper files
hidden inside their residence, property, outbuildings, vehicles, laptop computers, Ipads,
CD’s, flash drives, and/or other appurtenances. Your affiant, asks that a search warrant be
issued and that your affiant be allowed to search the residence and property of Roy Cook
for the following items: Computers, word processors, tablets, smart phones, or any other
instrument that could be used to manufacture harassing or threatening emails, any
communication whether written or electronic between Roy Cook and Andrew Cook or
Roy Cook and Thomas Cook in relation to felony interstate extortion and harassment; as
well as all computer data files, extiernal data storage devices and/or any other documents
related to the manufacturing of such correspondence. Your affiant requests to be allowed
to take possession of any suspected electronics, including computers, and be allowed to
have them searched and analyzed later by an expert as soon as reasonably possible.

. Your affiant requests to be allowed to search for all of the aforementioned items listed in
this affidavit and due to the facts contained in this affidavit, your affiant prays that a
search warrant be issued for the residence, person and property of Roy Cook, all vehicles,
outbuildings, locked containers, computers and property as well as any person that is
present at the time the warrant is executed at 141 Twin Oaks Drive, Rockwood, TN,
Roane County. Specific directions are as follows: From the intersection of Hwy 70 and
Hwy 58 in downtown Kingston, begin fraveling west on Hwy 70 towards Rockwood
City. Travel approximately 8.4 miles to the intersection of Hwy 70 and Delozier Street.
Tum left onto Delozier Street and travel approximately .1 mile to the intersection of
Delozier Street and Old Kingston Hwy. Turn right onto Old Kingston Hwy and travel
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approximately .4 miles to the intersection of Old Kingston Hwy and Webster Drive. Turn
left onto Webster Drive and travel approximately .5 miles to the intersection of Webster
Drive and Foothill Drive. Turn left onto Foothill Drive and travel approximately .4 miles
to the intersection of Foothill Drive and Twin Oak Drive. Tumn right onto Twin Oak
Drive and travel approximately .3 miles to 141 Twin Oak Drive, which is located on the
left hand side of the road. The Cook residence will be a tan, two story residence with a
long uphill driveway. 141 will be posted on a black mailbox and there are two metal

wagon type wheels at the end of the driveway with one on either side—. ,

nt Jeff Vittatoe
Drug Task Force

Sworn and subscribed before me this Zﬂi of April, 2013 g ‘38 47

Moo //%W%/%



RETURN
Came to hand same day issued. Executed as commanded by delivering 2 copy of the warrant to
os Cooft And by searching the within described residence and the defendant,

and by reasor of such search I found the following described contraband:
S AFTAEAc L

Thisthe > 7 _day of A/’f’// ,geﬁc;o/:?

% a (Deputy) Sheriff / Agent



Ninth Judicial District
Drug & Violent Crimes Task Force
1008 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763
(865) 376-2145 phone

Property Receipt
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Date: ¥ QY203

Location: 757 Zaen_ors o b¢ __ Case Number:
Quantity Description of Items _ Location Found Serial Number
(if applicable)
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From: %‘;Sf C ool To: m

Drug Task Force Agent

£

Witness: _,




Ninth Judicial District
Drug & Violent Crimes Task Force
1008 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763
(865) 376-2145 phone

Property Receipt
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| Quantity Descr'iption of Items Location Found Serial Number
‘ (if applicable)
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From: Seff© ﬂf?ﬁf#f , | To: M//M \

Witness:




